L

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN
REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERPERSONS February 18, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call
3. Prayer and Pledge

1. Consider hearing from Denise Smith with the American Red Cross
about the Blood Drive they had at the Randolph Center to thank and
present a certificate to the City from the Red Cross.

2. Proclamation for Thomas Ruspoli.

3. Proclamation for Sally James who was very instrumental in bringing the
Library back after Hurricane Katrina

4. Pass Christian earns 2024 Tree City USA Recognition from Arbor Day
Foundation

Consider adoption of the agenda for February 18, 2025, Board of Alderperson Meeting

Administrative

Consider hearing quarterly report update from Pass Christian Main Street Board President,

Wendy Diaz, as requested by Susan Putnam. A-1

Consider accepting easement from K &H Investments, LLC for a portion of the right-of-way for the
“Woodman Avenue extension” bordering the St. Paul project on its Western boundary in exchange
for the City’s contractor extending water and sewer connections under the proposed public street to

be constructed to accommodate future development by K & H Investments. A-2

Consider approving changing the March 4, 2025, Board meeting to March 5, 2024, since it is Fat

Tuesday/Mardi Gras. A-3



4. Consider approving changing the June 3, 2025, Board meeting to June 4, 2025, due to the 2025
Municipal General Election. A-4

5. Consider authorizing overtime pay to City Clerk and Deputy clerks to conduct the 2021 Municipal
Primary and General Elections as needed/or for other related duties and as required by law on the

following Saturdays: A-5

March 1, 2025 - Voter Registration May 3, 2025 - Voter Registration
March 22,2025 - In Person Absentee Voting May 24, 2025 - In person Absentee Voting
March 29, 2025 - In Person Absentee Voting May 31, 2025 - In Person Absentee Voting

6. Consider hearing an update from the City Attorney and the Code Department as to the violation
of PM gas station formerly known as CJ'’s gas station on the corner of Henderson and North Street
regarding the City’s lighted sign ordinance that states no digital lit billboards as requested by
Alderman Pickich and Alderman Kimball. A-6

7. Consider the motion to approve Change Order #1 in favor of DNA Underground LLC, for the West
North Street and Cedar Avenue Drainage Repairs in the amount of $6,676.00 which decreases the
contract for a final total contract amount of $27,023.00 and authorize the Final Pay Application
#1 in the amount of $27,023.00 to be paid from Account 400-704-600 (Utility Contractual). The
proposed change is necessary or incidental to the completion of the work as originally bid, is
commercially reasonable and not made to circumvent the public purchasing status, and that any

increase or decrease in cost is reasonable. A-7



10.

11

12.

13.

Consider motion to approve Change Order #l in favor of DNA Underground LLC, for the
Woodman Avenue Lift Station Emergency Repairs in the amount of $3,420.00 which increases the
contract for a final total contract amount of $43,940.00 and authorize the Final Pay Application #1
in the amount of $43,940.00 to be paid from account 400.704.600 (Utility Contractual). The
prosed change is necessary or incidental to the completion of the work as originally bid, is
commercially reasonable and not made to circumvent the public purchasing status, and that any
increase or decrease in cost is reasonable. A-8

Consider approving Pay Application #9 to Bottom 2 Top Construction, LLC in the amount of
$11,302.64 for the GOMESA North Street Gravity Sewer project, as requested by Bob Escher, City
Engineer. Funds will be reimbursed by the GOMESA grant. A-9

Consider approving Work Order #3 in the amount of $59,644.00 to DNA Underground LLC for
the work to be done on the Cedar Avenue Sewer Replacement to be paid from 118.301.911 (MIT
Construction in progress), as requested by Bob Escher. A-10

Consider approving Application Payment #1 in the amount of $124,995.78 to DNA Underground
LLC for the work done on the Emerald Avenue Lift Station Rehabilitation, as requested by Bob
Escher. A-11

Consider accepting the recommendation to reject all bids received for the construction of the
Beautification Building as requested by the City Engineer, Bob Escher. A-12

Consider approving transfer of $800,000 from the Peoples Bank Utility Operating account to the

Hancock Whitney Utility Operating account. A-13



14. Consider approving the supplemental contract for additional services on an hourly basis for Neel-
Schatffer for engineering services for the construction of a sidewalk from Cedar Avenue to Pine
Avenue along W. North Street to include a new concrete sidewalk 10 to 5 feet wide with drainage
improvements. The proposed sidewalk will be located on the south side of W. North Street and
crosswalks will be improved in front of the Pass Christian High School. The Engineer will
provided additional services as related to the W. North Street Sidewalk Project, including but not
limited to, obtaining an update to wetlands delineation and permit submittal to Army Corp.
Engineers, updating plans and contract documents to comply with current MDOT requirements
that may have changed since the documents were last submitted, finalize right-of-way files with

approval from MDOT and Plan revisions to accommodate the existing gas pipeline. A-14

Community Development
1. Consider hearing an update on the Community Development Tyler software upgrade as requested

by Alderwoman Charlot. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-1

Events

1. Consider moving the Pass Christian Farmers Market to the Harbor Green Space on Saturday,
March 22,2025, due to the two events that will be using War Memorial Park on the same day and
time. Harbormaster, James Butcher has already agreed to let the Market use the Harbor Green

Sparce, as requested by Susan Putnam. E-1



2. Consider allowing the LAD Project to use the “Green Space” at the West Pass Christian Harbor
for “The LAD Project 2025 Children’s Fest” on April 26, 2025. This event is a fun and educational
gathering to bring awareness to citizens about the services and programs the LAD Project offers.
There will be family entertainment, community resources, vendors, inflatable house/slide, and a

silent auction. This bringing favorable notice to the resources and opportunities of the City. E-2

e (ity Stage

e City Generator

e Circuit Board Panel

e Trash Cans

e (City Barricades

¢ One Police Officer

e Two Beautification Employees

e Spray area for ants

¢ Anything deemed necessary by the Mayor

3. Consider allowing the Pass Christian Library to use War Memorial Park for the Butterflies in the
Pass Monarch Festival on Saturday, October 4, 2025, from 10am-lpm and waive any fees, this

bringing favorable notice of the resources and opportunities of the City. E-3

Library

1. Consider approving request from the Pass Christian Garden Club to have the City declare Friday,
February 20t as Arbor Day in Pass Christian. The Garden Club will be donating a tree to be
planted that day as well, this bringing favorable notice to the resources and opportunities of the

City, as requested by Wendy Allard, Librarian. L-1



Public Works

Consider approving the request to hire Robert Spencer as a Laborer at the Public Works
Department with an hourly pay rate of $14.00 per hour with a start date of February 19, 2025,

pending drug screen and background check, as requested by Kirk Ladner. PW-1

Water

Consider approving a refund check request from Southern Paradise Homes LLC, for a sewer tap
located at 537 Royal Oak Dr., that was found to have an existing tap in the amount of $306.25, as

requested by Jennifer Lizana. W-1

Consider the request from a resident for a refund on a commode that was leaking when she moved
into her home in Bethel/Pass Estates. The resident moved in on 10/31/2024 and it took up to
December 2024 to repair the problem. The bill was 44,000 and her average is 8,000 gallons. If you
choose to approve the adjustment it would be as listed as follows: Water: $48.60 for 18,000 / Sewer:

$208.80 for 36,000, as requested by Jennifer Lizana. W-2

Consider giving an adjustment to Kimberlee Mahony at 131 Northwood St., in the amount of $34.80 (6
x $5.80) for sewer over the average. The resident left a hose on and is requesting an adjustment. The
repair does not fall under the lead adjustment policy so it would require Board approval, as requested

by Jennifer Lizana. W-3

. Consider giving request from Bill Wingfield at 915 East Scenic Dr., for an adjustment in the amount
of $2,113.70 ($396.90 water and $1,716.80 sewer) for a broken pipe fitting that he had repaired. An

adjustment over $500.00 requires Board approval, as requested by Jennifer Lizana. W-4



Consent Agenda

Code Department: Consider refunding a permit fee of $1,110.00 to James Development. The contractor
did not use the permit to build. The $200.00 application fee is not refundable, as requested by Mark

Savasta. CA-1

Code Department: Consider reimbursing Mark Savasta, $100.00 for the Plumber’s Continuing

Education Online Webinar Class he took on March 11, 2025. CA-2

Fire Department: Consider approving the request to send Dia'mond Woodman to attend MFIA
SPRING SEMINAR Fatal Fire Investigation Course March 26-28 there is a $225 Course fee, and the

use of City Vehicle, as requested by Chief Dia'mond Woodman. CA-3

Fire Department: Consider approving the request to send David Easterling to FIREFIGHTER
LEVEL I & I, at The MSFA February 23 through April 10, 2025. There is a $500 course fee,
per diem $784, and the use of a City Vehicle, as requested by Fire Chief, Dia'mond Woodman.

CA-4

Fire Department: Consider approving the request to send Marcos Chacon to FIREFIGHTER
INTERVENTION RESCUE SURVIVAL TECHNIQUEST at The MSFA March 24th -27th
There is a $250.00 course fee, per diem $112 and use of City Vehicle, as requested by Fire

Chief, Diamond Woodman. CA-5



6. Harbor: Consider approving the request from Pass Christian Yacht Club for the use of
transient slips only on P-4 south-side for hosting the Star Class North American
Championship April 6™ - 13t Constituting public entertainment, and this bringing favorable
notice to the resources and opportunities of the City, as requested by James Butcher,

Harbormaster. CA-6

7. Police Department: Consider adopting the State of Mississippi State and Local Cybersecurity
Grant Program Memorandum of Understanding / Consent Form Batch 2 and the Interest
Survey Form Batch 2 for the purpose of supporting interest in current and future State and
local Cybersecurity Grant Program (SLCGP) funding. This is a requirement for the purchases
of LPR’s through the MS Office of Homeland Security Grant, as requested by Chief Daren

Freeman. CA-7

8. Police Department: Consider adopting Memorandum of Understanding and HOTLIST
Access Request form for the purpose of information sharing from Genetec, Inc. This is a
requirement for the Free Trial Testing of Genetec License Plate Readers (not affiliated with
the purchase of LPRs through the MS Office of Homeland Security Grant), as requested by

Chief Daren Freeman. CA-8

9. Police Department: Consider accepting resignation for the retirement of Officer John W.

Dedeaux effective March 3, 2025, as requested by Chief Daren Freeman. CA-9



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Police Department: Consider adopting the Resolution declaring Gloc 9mm handgun (SN#
BHMP723) previously assigned to Officer John W. Dedeaux as surplus property upon
resignation and retirement and authorizing same to be disposed of by private sale of One
Dollar ($1.00) to John W. Dedeaux after resigning from employment (ref: MCA Section 45-9-

131), as requested by Chief Daren Freeman. CA-10

Administrative: Consider approving purchases of supplies for March 2, 2025, Mardi Gras Parade,
authorized by Section 17-31 which allows advertising and promotional expenditures to advance the
moral, financial and other interest of the municipality, for public entertainment. This will bring

favorable notice to the resources and opportunities of the City. Not to exceed $1,000.00. CA-11

Consider accepting the January 2025 budget report. (will be emailed to the Board over the

weekend). CA-12

Consider approving minutes of December 17, 2024, Regular Mayor and Board of Alderpersons

meeting, with changes, as requested by Deputy City Clerk, Shannon Starita. CA-13

Consider approving minutes of January 7, 2025, Regular Mayor and Board of Alderpersons

meeting, with changes, as requested by Deputy City Clerk, Shannon Starita. CA-14

Consider approving the minutes of January 21, 2025, Special Recess Meeting of the Mayor
and Board of Alderperson, with changes, as requested by Deputy City Clerk, Shannon Starita.

CA-15

Consider approving the minutes of January 22, 2025, Regular Mayor and Board of
Alderpersons meeting, with changes, as requested by Deputy City Clerk, Shannon Starita.

CA-16



Motion to approve the Claims Docket in the amount of $118,220.74 CD-1

PUBLIC COMMENT

THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERPERSONS WILL ALLOW
RESIDENTS AN OPPORTUNITY TO SPEAK WITH A THREE-MINUTE TIME
LIMIT ON EACH SPEAKER. NO PUBLIC QUESTIONING COMMENTS ARE
ALLIOWED DURING THE MEETING, UNLESS THE MAYOR

RECOGNIZES SUCH PERSON.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Consider going into Closed Session to determine Executive Session for Litigation, as

requested by Alderman Pickich and Alderman Kimball.

2. Consider going into Executive Session to receive update from Skip Negrotto on

pending Litigation.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMATLED)

DATE OF MEETING: February 18, 2025

s Consider hearing from Denise Smith with the American Red Cross about the
Blood Drive they had at the Randolph Center to thank and present a certificate
to the City from the Red Cross.

~®  Proclamation for Thomas Ruspoli.

e Proclamation for Sally James who was very instrumental in bringing the Library
back after Hurricane Katrina.

¢ DPass Christian earns 2024 Tree City USA Recognition from Arbor Day
Foundation.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



Arbor Day Foundation®

211 N, 12th Strest - Lincoln, NE 68508 - 888-448-7337 - arborday.org

We inspire people to plant, nurture, and celebrate irees.
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Pass Christian Contact;
{Name}
{Phone}
{Email}

Arbor Day Foundation Contact:
Jasmine Putney

Arbor Day Foundation
402-216-9307
iputney@arborday.org

PASS CHRISTIAN EARNS 2024 TREE CITY USA
RECOGNITION FROM ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION

PASS CHRISTIAN, Mississippi (1/17/2025) — The Arbor Day Foundation named Pass Christian a 2024
Tree City USA in honor of its commitment to plant, grow, and maintain trees to benefit its community.

The Arbor Day Foundation is a global nonprofit with a mission to inspire people to plant, nurture and
celebrate trees. Its network of more than a million supporters and pariners has helped the organization
plant more than 500 million trees in forests and communities across more than 60 countries since 1972.
The Tree City USA program has recognized cities and towns that leverage urban forestry to enhance the
livability and sustainability of their local area for over 40 years.

"We all have a role to play in shaping our future and tree champions like Pass Christian are leading the
way," said Michelle Saulnier, Vice President of Programs at the Arbor Day Foundation. "Trees are critical
infrastructure, building resiliency and fostering good health in our nation's cities, We're proud Pass
Christian is among the Arbor Day Foundation's growing network of communities dedicated to creating
positive impact through trees."

In cities and neighborhoods, trees are proven to help mitigate the urban heat island effect, reduce
stormwater runoff, improve air quality, and boost mental and physical health. When the right trees are
planted in the right places, they can also reduce traffic noise, increase property values, and lower energy
costs for homeowners, -

{OPTIONAL QUOTE FROM CITY OFFICAL/LOCAL TREE CITY REPRESENTATIVE}

To earn Tree City USA recognition, a city must uphold four core standards including maintaining a tree
board or department, having a communily tree ordinance, spending at least $2 per capita on urban
forestry, and participating in an Arbor Day celebration.

The Arbor Day Foundation's Tree City USA program is operated in partnership with the National
Association of State Foresters and the USDA Forest Service, To learn more about the program or how to

apply, visit arborday.org.

About the Arbor Day Foundation :

The Arbor Day Foundation is a global nonprofit inspiring people to plant, nurture, and celebrate trees.
They foster a growing community of more than 1 million leaders, innovators, planters, and supporters
united by their bold belief that a more hopeful future can be shaped through the power of trees. For more
than 50 years, they've answered critical need with action, planting more than half a billion trees alongside
their partners. And this is only the beginning.

The Arbor Day Foundation is a 501{c)(2} nonprofit pursuing a future where all life flourishes through the
power of trees. Learn more at arborday.org.

FECHOLED PAPER
HCTOUALE



Arbor Dav Foundation®

211 N. 12th Street - Lincoln, NE 68508 - 888-448-7337 - arhorday.org

We insprive people to plant, nurture, and celebraie trees,

Mayor Jimmy Rafferty
200 West Scenic Dr.
Pags Christian, MS 39571

Dear Mayor Jimmy Rafferty,

On behalf of the Arbor Day Foundation, I'm happy to exiend my warmest congratulations to Pass
Christian on successfully achieving 2024 Tree City USA status. This well-deserved recognition is a
testament to your community's unwavering commitment to the planting, care, and celebration of trees.

In an era where cities and towns are facing increasing challenges related to air quality, public health, and
climate resilience, nurturing urban forests has never been more important. By prioritizing tree
stewardship, you've not only helped enhance Pass Christian's beauty and livability, but you've also
invested in a healthier, more sustainable future for your residents.

The Arbor Day Foundation's Tree City USA program has a long legacy of supporting a nationwide network
of passionate organizers and tireless tree planters. Since 1976, we've connected with more than 8,500
communities of all sizes to create and maintain green spaces. While we may all work in different corners
of the country, we are all working In unison to create positive change through trees.

To be named a Tree City USA is to be part of something bigger.

Whether Pass Christian is newer to the Tree Cily USA recognition program, or you've been part of our
network for decades, we hope you are as excited as we are to share this accomplishment with your local
media and your residents. To that end, we've included a press release for you to distribute at your
convenience. A digital copy of the press release and other materials can be found in the Tree City USA

Resource Center online at arborday.org/TrecCitytoolkit.

Once again, congratulations on this outstanding achievement and thank you for your dedication to Pass
Christian's tree canopy. We believe cities that take care of their trees, take care of their people.

Best Regards,

Dan Lambe
Chief Executive of the Arbor Day Foundation

BECHELTOPER
BECYCLABLE



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Adlnjnistrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

P —
| M) SN S NL—-—]
—_

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund
ool-_ -

]
]
]
Other ]

e

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes| | No| ]
Consider hearing the Pass Christian Main Street quarterly Report from Board President, Wendy

Diaz, as requested by Susan Putnam.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |



A -

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

il In

DATE OF MEETING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session [ ]
Other \ []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund I
BP Fund []
oor-__ - ]
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[] NoJ |

Consider accepting easement from K &H Investments, LLC for a portion of the right-of-way for the
“Woodman Avenue extension” bordering the St. Paul project on its Western boundary in exchange
for the City’s contractor extending water and sewer connections under the proposed public street to

be constructed to accommodate future development by K & H Investments.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |



A-5

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: Februarv 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

|
X]
]
]
]

[ I e | e | s B |

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
00l- - [
Other [

[ ) Sy S T

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes [ | No [ ]
Consider approving changing the March 4, 2025, board meeting to March 5, 2024, since it is Fat

Tuesday/Mardi Gras

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, maklng, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ ]



A ,,.z,/,

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session [ ]
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund 1]
BP Fund [
ooL-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes|[ | No | ]

Consider approving changing the June 3, 2025, board meeting to June 4, 2025, due to the 2025

Municipal General Election.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratitying, correcting, etc.)’

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



A5

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund [
oor-__ - ]
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ ] No[ |

Consider authorizing overtime pay to City Clerk and Deputy clerks to conduct the
2021 Municipal Primary and General Flections as needed/or for other related

duties and as required by law on the following Saturdays:

March 1, 2025 - Voter Registration May 3, 2025 - Voter Registration
March 22,2025 — In Person Absentee Voting May 24, 2025 - In person Absentee Voting
March. 29, 2025 - In Person Absentee Voting May 31, 2025 ~ In Person Ahsentee Voting

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | ]



b

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund [
001-__ - [
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ ] No| |

Consider hearing an update from the City Attorney and the Code Department as to the violation of PM
gas station formerly known as CJ’s gas station on the corner of Henderson and North Street regarding
the City’s lighted sign ordinance that states no digital Iit billboards as requested by Alderman Pickich and
Alderman Kimball.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session [ ]
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
oor-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | | No [ ]

Consider motion to approve Change Order #1 in favor of DNA Underground LLC, for the

West North Street and Cedar Avenue Drainage Repairs in the amount of $6,676.00 which —
decreases the contract for a final total contract amount of $27,023.00 and authorize the Final A Wh\(k‘a,
Pay Application #1 in the amount of $27,023.00 to be paid from Account 40{)/70*’61)]01'}1& (‘,wn‘\’ ,
proposed change I necessary or incidental to the completion of the work as originally bid, is

commercially reasonable and not made to circumvent the public purchasing status, and that

any increase or decrease in cost is reasonable.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ ]



= [IVIMGTON

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

February 11, 2025

City of Pass Christian

200 West Scenic Drive

Pass Christian, MS 39571

Attn: Mayor and Board of Alderpersons

Re:  Recommendation of Payment Application No. 1 (FINAL)
City of Pass Christian
West North Street and Cedar Avenue Drainage Repairs

Dear Mayor and Board of Alderpersons:

This is to advise and certify that the above-refereniced repair project has been satisfactorily completed in
conformance with the confract requirements. We therefore now recommend final settlement with the
contractor, in accordance with the following documents:

1. Change Order Number 1 (FINAL - Summary Change Order), adjusting the contract
quantities to conform to the completed work, for a net decrease in the contract in the
amount of $6,676.00. The final amount of the Work Order is $27,023.00;

2. Payment Application No. 1 (FINAL) in the amount of $27,023.00;

If ydu have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely,

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC

iehe.—

Fax: (228) 396-0487 2300 14 Street Phone: {228) 396-0486
Gulfport, Mississippt 39501



CHANGE ORDER

No. 1 (FINAL)

Dated 2/11/2025

Owner's Project No. WO #3 Engineer's Project No. 16481.08

Project West North Street @ Cedar Avenue Drainage Repas

Owner City of Pass Christjan

Contractor DNA Underground, LLC Contract Date 3/9/2023
Contract For West North Street @ Cedar Avenue Drainage Repairs
To: DNA Underground, LLC Contractor:

Your are directed to make the changes noted below in the subject contract:

Owner City of Pass Christian

By
Mayor

Date
Nature of the Change
Adjust Final Quantities
Enclosures:
The changes result in the following adjustment of Contract Price and Contract Time:
Original Work Order Price $ 33,699.00
Work Order Price Prior to This Change Order 3 33,699.00
Net Decrease R esultingrom this Change Order 3 (6,676.00)
Current Contract Price Including This Change Order $ 27,02300

Contract Time Prior to This Change Order ) 30 Calendar Days.




Net Increase Resutting From This Change Order

,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 0 Calendar Days.
Current Contract Time Including This Change Order 30 Calendar Days,
The Above Changes Are Approved: Cowp vil and Envlmnmental LLC

Date 201112025

The Above Changes Are Accepted: DNA Underground LLC




00EZ8 T g 00es88) S0 BE9EE & ANOWY M3IGUC WIOM GESIATY WLOL
oveeoz. ¢ oz 00000~ [oo000s 8§ oo 00000 g {ogo0ct &) e F Sdingg ssedig memuios] esz
- $! gog Dodel-  jeott €] ogoi- | covor §{eonr gl weg | oG soegder]  gez
- $| too 0008t~ {org ${ oo0s- | ovest 81 60E i A g Duatusl  osz
Doooo'y % Lk ‘ooe 90000 $§ o0 |ocoons Bi00000°h g Aequew | ¢ emm%_&uﬁmfema%ﬁuaz 682
..S.nom.,.. 3 00°E 20008 jevoos  £] ogec | oaooe sjoooor. s o g G Eoﬁmegscmﬁ%s “geg
0002. &1 oooe 000 Jpoez %] oo 00022 Sioong $1 fegrez | g _ Subis jonuen olest] egz
|00y s o 900 jooee  si woo | oooay $19002° 8§ fegem | 3z SpEieg W adhl ~omogowen | ggz
00802’ %  opes we  Jorsr 3 aoo LO0R % oor $1 feges | e i S T I
» 3 00 ooger-  fopor 1 ooor- | ocopor $ 6001 $f A oy g pos| ez
oos 5| oove 00 1ooz o) woe Toovm 5 or s a5 | o (BopS38) 3n0 argewBar] 177
00086 g oo osEs-  §ovgg 31 oril-  fooesyy & | oo'ss 3 A 42 | (s v g mt B2IN0Y sgeg SnouIniE JoH 4] 1iz .
D0'08E %] ooo toore  foose s pows- .,.%..mmp.r &¢o0es §| a8 |z @axSEEm %wﬂnaumomuam massémﬁz& 07
{09982 st wor | onezie |onor 3] s Jooswez  slooe; g & |z Eﬁa&ae wopEiOiSoy sseg suoissurpyeri, | 602
600z $! oool wor ooy $i o000z |ooos ooz £ A3 oec AHAR BIRRIID]  gor
8008 $1 oo0 000es-  Jooes 8] ooz lodoms %008t £ AD oe ) iwoeg Apes psies] gop
00'0rs 7 ooy 00081~ |apgs g1 o0z ooger #1.0008 3F AD 8 lrc) muaieyy uogepano. ol ooz
002’ g ooor R LT = s oobsels g iO0%EL B ey ORISRy
voosr s ool e L I N G TR va | & R R et
ooooss ¢ 00068 a0 [ 3 oD’ soigos't $1907 T %7 sa 059! 1995 Btliniciiizay zk
jooseez g e ooy 80005t 81 006 fooszez ¢ DOOCS'E & A2 SEE aBeurep 8%.56&3&@%&;8 _wmqmunimwm o
40088 g1 opes 900s- _fooe 3| ooer  Joggar ${o0ot L 95 Heioned IBLOSY BuoMES]
5008 S| o000k L0 jove s oo ooeiz  Sleon 81 )% 42 WRILPd HEUS G BT g
000008 5| pop a0 00T 81 o00'c  opoare @ fo00e. i wm o 5 4000° cmw.aa 01 =PI 3 N
_ _ WAL (g
:%Wac_wﬂw MMMMMW .. s 83d u ‘oo 3 U sun | Ao onduoshy ; ..0
postion posiacy | S UOSispey | M N Rgueng, | HOLIXI | abpgun wun | A #Hopauosag oM fuan
BULBKOL 0N LOBrOuY THHOM- ZI0N HE0UD IONVHO OL INSWHOVLLY:

e bt e omsa o 8 s omnt o



130§ ofeg

PoAToS SIYBLE Y “DQOIT A0} Steouig UOISSY0IZ 30 A191908 [UONEN CIOT %

lusufz Loy uogesyddy sio1enH00 929-0 @AM

{21e3) {sigmaydde 11} Opua Susuensy so Suipun,g
1Aq panosddy
e {Joumg)
&g pasordde s
(oW oo 30 noneedxo yamie - 100 10 § AW}
$ 30 Lawing

?ﬁ& p

ewuﬁu ug) 1
Sefifz

: N E«M@ *Af) PoPUILILLIDDAT 5
{JunoIlE 10130 313 jo g§h k& 2 20y

w%oMNQ @ o 20 wowing

e o2 (T

—
~xXF7

N P Vis.,w_m JOIPBLND

PAHIIEAP JOU 51 pRE

SioUIBIOG JIBIUCT) MG LA ISIEDIGIOR W S Juaieg sy sopeonddy sip Ay parsaco suam 9p v {6}
. PUR {SOOMRIGHIMANS 30 9SRI0UL AUNDas 'Sy Tons AuE1surede Iotmg FurAnumoapu

236 03 2{qEId2398 PUOG B 4G PASADD I8 52 Yans waoxs) seolmIgumanY puE 'SISOIRIUL ATLING0S “Suary
HEJo Mmat0 pue w2 Judiided 1o pam 2 souns o ssed jis uandeg 403 uoneonddy Spgp Ag paisaos
61 PRI ISAISIC 30 "o Pres Ut pojmsodioon] susuidinbs pue sjeudew 10 M o R oML LD
‘mewidng 10) suopeayddy sopd g poISAts Y10

i HOIIAUUDY T} PILMAUE SUCKETGE S1eunido; s ojoryuo 201eyossp of inosse ue paydde ussq sikg
JSEINO0) 34} JAPUM JUCY MI0A, JO HINGIZR TO UML) HITE pasoon: sirasded ssaadord snoiasd v (5
~Butmorroy s ‘9FpaInon S JO 1554 S5 0F SIYILISD 1I0BALCT) pauSisIopUn g,

BOEINIANT) 5, HNSEINO ]}

00'9L9%s § e “~{as0qea°g aNY] 4 SatepsY ssmafon 1o R0y £ Bwng)
FSVNIVLEY S1fd *HEINIA OL TONVIVE G SUBCEC BONVHD
00ETOLIS & . NOELVON 144V SILL TN INGOWY 8 A8 HONYHD JAN
§ mefuopeoyddy: sond woxs g 205T) SINIWAVE SOOIATHI SSTT "L STVIOL
OOETRLIS 3 ety 20 - 4 AW ALVA OL PO INGORY o
§ memmmeseneeeely's U 4 EF ORI SYRERY 0L B
§ ETeCIRUNRN plelS X %S
§ T pRIHWOD WM O EL0 Les X ®
HASYNIYLTE 6§
00er0iis s (snwmnsy s£2120.,f 10 yayor g umnge)
ALVT OL QRIS ANV GALATINOS TVIOL b
669'CEE g T [ JUpT) S3LLY IIEUBTY JUDLINDY, g
3 repagy aBupy) £q dBueys 33y g SUOHSAPAC] SUOEPPY Iouma]
HY669'C€8 g "IN IDVEINGD TYNIDNO 1 SIPI0) FOUEL oAy
ZIETimNg J8pa0) 09UBE .
juomAeRg 104 uoyeaddy
o 1afo1g steauSr ropg 10afbag 5300000007 TN TORILOT SIUMEY
e STBUTELT WalS YHON "M CHOM paforg
71 pumesSipug VNG EET
otz ey Hiopennog) wory BHSLID) 5% Jo Dy oL
; oL e s e
sazioen sech nogesyddy STioEsE yfinong uoruanddy ho@nw.w._hmwh ww%mv%www%hmmw
1 ~.e N JuemAg] .10} wonesnddy s, J0jennoy = U Q mw A




oy
PN TR (1Y G S0y sutuie ooty o Aros ROpm CH0T
Foakeg 305 Cofacly SA0R0OY 0T ST

_ , ‘ ‘ sproL
00°9/9°0 $ {%T08 | 00EZ0'LTS QUETOLTS s S,m%.mm $
= 3 k] s
000001 < 00D00TS _00006TS T s ccaSﬂ § [wois fug £ P T —— oz
007001 [3 H VOO0T [ i vz o __semg ey e
00051 3 5 00051 Ll a1_| o , worawsl oz
3 %0000 | 000008 000008 R 3 00000F § [oowvs avamvn] ¥ (atted oy o sveueen|  sgz
0600E $ P %00r | 000028 OD00TS T 3 00008 § (Wi A s TnT) wecksswn soususmyy 5T
- s ] 000%LS . 0G0TLS 3 $ 00°0ZL s Avovzi o 0BG 000 4L %z
- s 00'08¥S } 0008t 4 s 00-03¢ s [ avana | vz i 4] o Rt i D
- s WIS | 88ﬂ.3 09 s 00061 § | svarvs | oo pig o o "
o0CoP $ s o000k ‘mwa.ﬂmwl ] AS_| or Pog paoS w0z
0009 s 006§ 00063 3 s 00051 s [ i | o Bupses) o emeten] 11z
BOSES $ BH'05SS. DO0SSS 0f 3 0051 k3 “8 s 15 1z (RN LATSL} 32107 S SnouuRg 16 b LT
) ; . [vess
099, _§ 1 %0e OFDIES D0RES oF s 009201 s _ AZ & LA UKLG 6) SR SRS SEOUNTHE 10K 7] T
B} , . : i . oo . {pwse P
OUSETL $ | %bie 000sLS 000SLS gil! 3 00'STOT ¥ S dT_- okt i BRI 2
000K $ ] %EEE [543 00ozs | of $ 0009 § ooz A8 o8 viupanen| sz
O 095 $ | %EEE 00818 LA E [} $ 05°GtS W s A2 o . {n3) wpong fpueg eps| 6T
OOORT $1%OSE | odomss | I 000¥sS 9 [ 000ZL 3 Jooods 2 | e ) eooverg tompunos wed|  sor
joeeeie
O0°590°1 5 {%EER | o0ozeE'Sy 00°0TECY 1] by QO PEED g _ T " Lor-a¥e gwE Fe g
: S %0061 | 00nsis 000STS T $ 000sH: $ [powrs v | . e
- § | %60°001 __boooEts 0006818 059 S O0O0E T $ [ore 81§ oee _-sm?n.&__& L
- 3 |%0001 | 00'szo'es 0057 SE s 00SToT 3 Bs_s.‘.u AD 81 ggﬁiﬂaﬂ!ﬂﬂm [
000% Si%ITR | o00RElS HORELS 9F s 058l 3 a1 % {0 ) wewesec yepdey Sumnows| &
OF9ET $ fqwee | oo0ss 0008 [ s 0091 § Josy as_| s AR YydeY Jo mscres| g
- $ %0001 | 0¢°C00™8 Q000098 i s 00000 $' oooaoes. ¥z + {000°09%-1.00°0i 8 J0pi0y wom) vorezigow z
-2 .w..E .smﬁwa I N S I.Mua @mne  svimor| e | omen aﬂa wenduong o e
T % [ rerebonypey | e T - i) - ~ p——
F T a 3 2 a g
I NN sy | BT RS O A E808Y ra——
uonsddy s 105080H0) MO U U] - REIe s2aFo1yg




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

]
X]
]
|
|

| s [ ChE s | St & vy § om: §

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
001~ - [
Other [

S S y W  W—

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ ] No[ |
Consider motion to approve Change Order #1 in favor of DNA Underground LLC, for the
Woodman Avenue Lift Station Emergency Repairs in the amount of $3,420.00 which increases L
the contract for a final total contract amount of $43,940.00 and authorize the Final Pay >~ Uch l 11—
Application #1 in the amount of $43,940.00 to be paid from Account 400-704 8 The prosed ¢ b’ﬂ-‘: 'a-
change is necessary or incidental to the completion of the work as originally bid, is
commercially reasonable and not made to circumvent the public purchasing status, and that
any increase or decrease in cost is reasonable.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



= [INIETON

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

February 11, 2025

City of Pass Christian

200 West Scenic Drive

Pass Christian, MS 39571

Attn: Mayor and Board of Alderpersons

Re: Recommendation of Payment Application No. 1 (FINAL)
City of Pass Christian
Woodmen Avenue Lift Station Emergency Repairs

Dear Mayor and Board of Alderpersons:

This is to advise and certify that the above-referenced repair project has been satisfactorily completed in
conformance with the contract requirements. We therefore now recommend final settlement with the
contractor, in accordance with the following documents;

1. Change Order Number I (FINAL - Summary Change Order), adjusting the contract
quantities to conform to the completed work and to add cost for replacing pump seals and
bearings, fora net increase in the work order in the amount of $3,420.00. The final amount
of the work order is $43,940.00;

2. Payment Application No, | (FINAL) in the amount of $43,940.00;

If you have any questions, please do not hesilate to contact me.

Sincerely,

’ ING CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL, LL.C

Bob Escher P

Fax: (228) 396-0487 2300 |4 Street Phone: (228) 396-0486
Gulfport, Mississippl 39501



SUMMARY CHANGE ORDER

No. 1 -{FINAL) - Wocdman Ave. LS Repairs

Dated 2/6/2025

Owner's Project No. Engineer's Project No.  ____ 1648108,

Project Woodman Avenue Lift Station Repairs

Owner Gity of Pass Christian

Contractor DNA Linderground, LLC Contract Date 71182023

Contract For | Waodman Avenue Lift Station Repairs
To: DNA Underground, LLC Contractor:

Your are directed to make the changes noted befow in the subject contract:

Owner City of Pass Chrlstian .

By

B . Mayor
Date

Nature of the Change
1. Cost for replacing pump seals and bearings as a result of seal failure that was not readily obvious when the pump bowls were being

repalred.

Enclosures:

The changes rasult in the following adjustment of Contract Price and Contract Time:

Original Contract Price g 40,5620.00
Contract Price Prior to This Change Order . 3 40 520.00
Net Increase Resulting from this Change Order $ 3420.00
Current Contract Price Including This Change Order $ 43,940.00

Contract Time Prior to This Change Order 30 Calendar Days,



Net Increase Resulting Fram This Change Order

0 Calendar Days,

Current Contract Time Insluding This Change Order 30 Catendar Days.
The Above Changes Are Approved: Covin ivil and Bnvironmental, LLC
_  JENGINEER
by % % CZ&/ _
! LN
Date  1/30/20285

i

The Above Changes Are Accepted:

DNA Underground, LLC

CONTRACTOR

Date 1730/2025




ooove'sr $ : INAOWY LOVEINOD O3SIAIY TVLIOL

00°0ZF'E ¢ 00'0Z5°0F $ vlolans
nooze's $ z 000Z8's$ | 0O0LE'Z  $ z coQLe’c % w3 sicjopy duing sup u) Bupesg pue sjeag soejdey|  Xxx
000Zer $ Zz B $ | ooooL'z ¢ 000ZEY $|0009L'Z  $ e Zz sejqes duind eogjdal pue srowsd| XXX
bl £ 2o 2
B $ UIT aay uBWIpCOAA Jo) sdwind (Z) [je1suley pue
000022l § 1 oooozzk ¢ 00002z $ | D000CTL § v3 QoL ‘sdwind Bugsixs sy} uo simeq duind meu () egsup] XXX
pue Aiddng ‘sduind (z} saoway ‘uanels Yy ueas
- $ o 00000708 | 00000'L & z- DO000E $|00000'L $ | AVANYW | 00E {10BBeq) oyjel] Jo ooBUSIUIBI| 68T
- § 0 {ocooky $ [ o000z ¢ 0z- 0000 $| 0002 $| Aegre3 | o000z |ouBg [CHUOD JWRIL|  ¥BT
000r % Z - $ | o000z $ . o000Fr % | 007002 $ yoeg 00 durets stedey ajuI) (N4 [981S SSeIEIS .¢| 62T
0000021 $ ¥ - $ | ooooo's % 0000021 § | ooo00'E  $ feq ] aow Buidung ssedAg Jamas| gLz
00002’ $ Z - $ [ o0005'L % 00002'c % | 00009 L § va 002 SARANIBYD | TIT
000009 $ 1 - $ | 000009 % poooc's $|oooo0'e 8 yoe3 0oL {000°05$ -000'0L$ 18PIO SUOAA) Uoneziqon| 2
| "ON 21NG3IHDS aIg
uoIsueXz | AHueng ‘0D sy ‘0" sIy3
joenuon PenUOD :o_mzm.ﬂnw aalld Huny .Au_u:mq._d AY UBWIPOOAY| a3d MUy | sjun Ao uondussag "ON Wa]

pasiaey posiasy

Swajf pig

HITEO FONYHI AGVINNNS
80°18vel "ON L23rcyd (TNI) L "ON HIGHO IONYHI ANVINANS OL LINFWHOVLLY




PAYMENT APPLACATION AND CERTIFICATE

INVOICE NO: 1 (FINAL) TAXID #:
APPLICATION NO: 1 DATE: 2/6/2025
PERIOD:FROM _ I/18/2025 _TQ __ 2/6/2025 SHEET: 1 -3

PROJECT: Woodman Avenue Lift Station Repairs
CONTRACTOR: DNA Underground, LLC

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ‘ $40,520.00
2. CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS APPROVED IN PREVIOUS PAY APPLICATIONS:
ADDITIONS: DEDUCTIONS: $ -

3, CONTRACT MODIFICATIO'N S APPROVED THIS PERIOD:
(List Contract Modification Nos, 1 )
ADDITIONS; _$ 3,420.00 DEDUCTIONS:
4 NET CHANGE BY CONTRACT MODIFICATIONS _
{Sum of Lines 2 & 3) b 5,420.00
REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT: (Sum of Lines | & 4) $ 43,940.00
TOTAL VALUE OF WORK TO DATE (Atltached Payment Breakdown) $ ‘ 43,940.00
PERCENT PROIECT COMPLETE: (Ling 6 + Line 5 x 100) 100%
PERCENT COMPLETION BY TIME: {Elapsed Days + Coatracl Days x 100} 63%
MATERIALS ON HAND {Listing Attached)
16. PARTIAL PAYMENT UNDELIVERED EQUIPMENT
(Listing Attached)

o N o W

&
13

M

11. SURTOTAL OF WORK. AND MATERIAL (Sum of Lines 6, 9, & 10)

43,940.00

12. LESS-AMOUNT RETAINED (5%)

13. APPROVED RETAINAGE REDUCTION

14, TOTAL AMOUNT RETAINED TO DATE (Line 12 - Line 13)

15. SUBTOTAL OF DUE PAYMENT (Line {1 - Line 14) -43,940.00

= |8 e [of fed [99 joe

16. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT

(Ttem 13 from Previous Applieation)
17. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE: (Ling 15 - Line 16) b 43,940,00

The undersigned Contractor certifies that fhe Work covered by this application for Payment hos been compleled in aocurdasee with the Contract
Documents, that all amouits have Been paid by hini for Work which previous Certificates For Paybents were issued and payments received Fom the

Owner, and that the ctrrent payiments shown herein is now dus.

Contracior Date /

DNA Underground, LLC | L&/‘% Ve & / ' Q / é-! / 5’;‘5
-By

[ HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE MATERIAL AND LABOR INVOLVED ON THE ABOVE ESTIMATE ARE
CORRECT AND PAYMENT IS DUE THE CONTRAC

Pale /

TO
Covington Civil and Bavironmental, LLC W M/ ’2‘/ é / ZK
By

Enginesr



ooorsEr 8 ALVIALIST SIHL TYLOL
SINBWAYA SNOIATYA 5531
oooresr § Ela§E
- $ 3U¥A 01 INIVI3H INNOWY Tv10L
- s NOLLONGZ 2SWNITITY Q3ACHILY
FOYNIYIIH %S 55T
00 OrGEER $ wiolans
- 3 AYOLNIANI TYTHALYIN
a0 DPEErS HYOM GETNAINOD 3¢ ANTVA
%00°004 %0000k 00°0P6er$ 00°OPEEPS - $ O0TOFS'erS FJUNOLNG JOPIQ YIOAK [E101
%00°001 %0000 aoze's ¢ oZ 000zes § z oooza's $ | aoois'e 3 v3 z s1cjop duing s u) Buuesg pue sjesg sosiday| 00K
%00°001 %00°00k CO00ZEY $ [1p4 oroEer ¢ F4 00Zer $ | 000812 $ va z s2iqeo dwnd soBjdal pue aAcilay XX
UORELS YT 2iy|
%00r001 %00°001 0'00zZZE $ (138 0g'00zZE § | oo 000027 & | OOOOT'TE 3 v3 Uo'E me:nwnﬂo%h mommnwm Mwumwmwﬂwﬁsﬂﬁ““ XXX
Addng “sdwing {7} eAowey “uoREls UIT UEs|)
T0/AKDR 1OINIC# - $ - $ - $ | oo'ooo'E & | AVANYIN (1e8BeLi} aypea) jo soueUBIUEN €82
IDIAIGE iDINGE - $ - % - $ | ooz $| feqrey leLteg j0U0T IR 7
%00°001 %00°001 0000 $| oz 0C°00F $| ooz Q000Y $ | o0ooz $| um3z | ooz duwer) sedey 8i207 [Ind 19315 SSHIUBIS & 622
%00°001 %00°CoL 0oD00TE § 'a 4 000G0TE  $ | 00F 00800 § | nooo0'e gl Aeg falon 4 Buiduing ssedAg saimas :jr4
%0000t %00°03L 00'00Ze  $ ix4 00'p0Ze %| ooz - $ [rapslora $ 1 O0'o09T: 8 v .14 ONBANTIID Ziz
%00°00L Y0000 00'000's ol gooca's | a0 - $ 00 000" £ | 007000's $| wea |oo1 (000053 -000°D 1% JSRIO MOA) UeIRZIIgoly z
2g-01-BI0L [ddy juaung JUNOLNY ) JUnowny T Junowy B _Bo.-.m 93LId JIUN sty | -Ap uolduassg # Wa3f
BNAWOD %, ajepdwo) 5, 81eg-01-80L UORBI[CCY JuaLing uopeaddy $nolaeld Junouy pIg I TINA3HDS aig




A1

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEFTING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Caonsent _ []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund M
BP Fund ' [
0r-__ - []
Other [
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes [ | No [ ]

Consider approving Pay Application #9 to Bottom 2 Top Construction, LLC in the amount of
$11,302.64 for the North Street Gravity Sewer project, as requested by Bob Escher, City
Engineer.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



E R TR E ET oversireeteng.com
. 161 LLameuse St, Suite 203
SOCIATES Bilox, MS 39530

CONSULTING ENGINEERS 2283677137

February 11, 2025

Attn: Mayor and Board of Alderman:
City of Pass Christian

200 West Scenic Drive

Pass Christian, MS 39571

RE:  City of Pass Christian
North Street Gravity Sewer — Pay Application 9

Mayor and Board of Alderman:

Based on in-the-field inspection and our review and verification, we transmit the attached Pay
Application 9 for Bottom 2 Top Construction, LLC in reference to the North Street Gravity Sewer project
for your approval and payment. Should you have any questions or need any additional information,
please do not hesitate to call.

Dawd Balt, P.E.

DB:1256
Enclosure

Biloxi | Long Baach | Pascagoula | Daphne

Page 1/1



APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT NO. 9

TO: ity of Pass Christian (OWNER)

Contract for: North Street Gravity Sewer - Phase 1 Dated: 24112025

OWNER'S Project No.: 3000030941 ENGINEER'S Project No.: 1256

For work accomplished through the date of: . 1/31/2025

CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT: $1,467,119.01

ITEM CONTRACTOR's Schedule of Values Wark Completed
Unit Pricé Qiiantity Amount Quantity Amount

COMPLETED WORK $869,923,57

STORED MATERIALS 50.00

TOTAL $1,467,119.01 ' $865,923,57

{Orig. Contract) 51,075,859.00 ‘

co1 $125,988,12

co2 $265,271.89

Accompanying Documantation: . GROSS AMOUNT DUE 5 869,923.57
LESS 5% RETAINAGE 5 43,496.18
AMOUNT DUE TO DATE ) 826,427.39
LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS S 815,124.75
AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION 5 11,302.64

CONTRACTOR'S Certification:

The undersigned CONTRACTOR certifies that {1} all previous progress payments received frarn OWNER on account of Work
done under the Contract referred to above have been applied to discharge in full all obligations of CONTRACTOR incurred in
connection with Work covered by prior Applications for Payment numberad 1 thru 9 Inclusive; and (2} title to all materials
and equiment Incorporated in said Work or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for payment will pass to
OWNER at time of payment free and clear of all liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances {except such as covered by
Bond acceptable to OWNER). ‘

Bottom 2 Top Construction, LLC
16708 Hwy 67

Dated: Eﬁbﬂﬂﬂﬂj 10, 2025 Biloxi, MS 39532

' CONTRACTOR

ay: Qoaa»p.fk R Rappeo Q.

ENGINEER'S Recommendation:

This Application (with accompanying documentation) meets the requirements of the Contract Documents and payment of
the above AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION is recommended.

Dated: 2 / 11 , 2025 ] Oveystreet & Associates, PLLC
" ENGINEER

Page Lof 1



40T 3ded

G0'00E"STS oo'T 0003 a0°'poE"SZS %001 fooone'czs DO'0DE'STS €T T SE1d FJHOY L5 LINEYINTLOAY €10
00'9T8'98S [:53 00'0% 00°9T9"8ES %o0T 00°9L9'9ES J0°915°9ES Exln: SNISVD 3¥08 "L5 LINEVYI 1,100V 7100
00'0E9beS 00'T 00°0% CUGEFeS %001 00°0ESPIS5 00'0ES'PSS 5 T HHOA 15 TANHVIN 1,100V T-100
STEOVELS S0 00°08 ST0FETS #EL O0G S5 525 OG'SLE'5L5 KR T [T Qg IOYNEI 1Y) DRHEVHE 20 SONYNSLNIYN]  w-SEEZ0
86'9PT'5S Ob'BZYE [y 8595755 O GTVE EEe E9TS NS UETVE SNINIT HI G 803 v TOWINGD NQISOYR;  D-TERZ0
EFbLTS 05'8ZTT o000 ERPSLTS 05"8TTT STESORS TS XS £9TE {oNIGS3S-CUOAR] INGWHSTEVISI INvId]  ©-T56L0
05'LZUETS 00°'s DO'05 05 (TOETS g 05 LEGELS SCTLTTS EE] g XOE NQILINAM  3-T2L70
00'SPLT95 00'SPTT D065 00'9FL9S SFTT 00'97LTSS 0BS5S ER SPiT 408,91  V-ZZiI0
00°0% 0070 OGS a0'0% T BEEI0PS YEYER'TS E7] 4 (DAd) Hivd3d INIOd NIYIA HIM3S Y-6ELZ0
9L 6T €S 00T 00°6S 9, 6L ES F3 ¥9I5L"FS 88'865°'TS EZ] E KIGINSSSY O] §TELTD
ST'EICOES o00's 0065 STETL 983 S STETZ SES BILPT LS V3 g H1d30 bL OL 0T SITOHNYIA H3M35 V10 F|  Zv-TELZO
08 ZIFLYS 008 DOGS oe T’ LS ] OB ZTE LS SELLESS v 8 Hid3G 0T OL 9 ST1OHNYIA ¥3M35 714 ,5|  v-1EZ20
00'SLT0TS GO'ST 00°0% BO'SLTOES ST 00'sLT'0ZS O0'SFE'TS w3 [33 SSIAMIS H3AMIS ONILSINT 1DINNOD ONY 31va01|  9-0ELZS
09 TPEGES [543 00°0% 09°ZhE BES 23 09°ZPE'BES OE'8RLTS 3 [+ SOIAYIE 94335 TIONIS| F-0ELZ0
L0656 613 OO'EST IZIEY LS [ SETIS CIS or5aT LS EVT IS GESLS N €85 (1ND pT AL 0T} 3did ¥IM3I5 OAd 9T 4GS WSE]  EV-0ELZO
¥a3'B06'TES 00955 00'0% 8506 TES 00'sss SESIFLES BE7I55 En] 585 TIn3 ¥L GL 0%} 2did ¥3003S OAd '9Z ¥OS (L] Zv-DELZQ
25 0EL OPES 00" L6+ 00°Cs ZEGELONTS 00" L6VE EL59vBYTS I "3 TS5T (13 £T Q1,9 341 H3MTS ONG 805 5] V-0RLL0
0005 00D £0'0s oocs o085 95 58Y'5S BLESS Fal 0T {5d1F 3did 340H ALOOWS ,€3]  O-ECLZO
00°G% 000 00°0% 00°6% o200 a00s EETLS'SLS $1 1] (10%r GNY J808) BMISYD 13315 5T 2-RO9ZO
o003 oo 00'0% o005 1] ESLTTS ERTES KE] ¥ SNEIS D4Vl G371%01031430]  v-S8S20
EE'ZI0TS Q0TS 00'0S TS0 TS [LR EETI0TS E8'0CS ] % NOLLYHOL53Y H31END Ny 8YND: o-ZZ5Z0
09'ZST0ES ¥ vLT 00°CS 09°ZSTDES OFvLT 05 THE9ES STOTTS IS 133 NOLLYHOL53H IAIMT JETWONGD]  B-ZT520
0005 000 000 GO0% oo 0T GVORS 0LYTS AT 9EST {SHL4IC TIV "SININZAYL TIV) SINAWNIAVS 20 ONITIIN G103] | v-E1520
65'097°9E5 - GTETS 000 65'09Z'9ES 0ZETE E6LPSTLS T K5 I7oT DIOML b (N 6T-157 INBINSAYd SNONIWNLIA 10H|  8-ZT5%0
TIEEE SIS 0B'TL9 0005 TIEEE'STE 727 TEPTFELS 6LTTS A5 808 TS 2} (WAl 5 2T-15) INSW3AVd STONIANER To0]  v-T1520
EEN 0L 51T o0°0S v30528 (1513 0orEse’TS BFES K'S <Ly ORavd FULNALOIS]  I-PEEZD
Jeatirees OV'ELE 507G B TIV EES Ov'ELE 02 0EL9TS 191685 ) [354 {Wd] SAYAIAIE0 Y03 3SHNOD 35V BV IANVED SNCISSNN] | a-PECZ0
CE'DES'¥S CETS 00'GS TE0ESTS 0g1s 09°€0D'TSS V685 AD [ (Wid} (INOLSIIND} SSUN00 IsvR IVINNYES] ™ v-PELZD
0O00S [£i57 0005 ] 0008 [ 000TETS 00 VRSS EE 5 SAVANDIHD HOUA]  o56eZ0
fst'ecos QOST. 0005 ST IE9S ST ST 9EgS THIvs K] [53 SITLLYA fnwEiSt  m-567C0
95'59¢'25 00'zhe 20°0% 85°992°C% [ 0O'SET'ES 1423 37 0SE FINFI LTS V-56¢20
0005 oe 00°0% 000§ oo 0D TZAS TS R 05 (44} NOLLYAVOXE G155V ONG -5TETO
{SVSLES OE'EGE 5SPETS OETE TODEYES O TR 0566555 f2aa] ) Sy (WAT) NOILVAYIXT SS30%3| a-9czeo
v TIE 85 [55 laT'ssTTs V9L BEIP0’LS 05'STY 00°9E6'8S 95515 "AD 008 (WAT) 8 3AL WINALVIA MOBH0E| V52220
PSECGLS £L97E £5°505'TS GETL BR'6TE LTS Et"'SOE OFTO0PES B 685 ) 08E {ANYS ONY INGLS 0758 {INd) 19193Vl NIIVONNOS 109138|  8-12220
ESLYSES DE'SZZ 5005 €S IVLES DE9LT DEGEr'ES 95915 ) 0L% (VS £2 55%TD LOGWE (Wed] VAT EVN SNIGUIE 109135| V=120
SL'E9ESS 058G 00'08 SLTEOE'ES 950 05°LTL'9S a5 LTL'9% v T ONIFENED ONY SNIEYTTD V-TTIZ0
o085 a0g c0as 0008 0o'0 DO'TYZ LS ZTTS F5) 00T (AT} 59830 0 WAOWIE|  W-05020
STIBGETS GO'TSET 003 SHZBEETS ~ DO'T&EY D006 TS SE0TS ER] 2T (EZ-TT S1¥EANND 40 WAOmEY M050T0
OETOEVES 00'RLEE SYVIOTS 00’86 S5LEE'EES O0'GLZE EA T cE€0ls Ex] E6LE (¥ITIVINS GNY 7T 3d1d ¥3M35 SNILSIXA 40 TWAOWTE|  H-05020
05 ELPES 00TL 00°0% 05 ST ES 33 BEEEES 05'0TES K& EL SITOHNYW B3M3S 40 TWAOWEE|  5-050¢0
05"5E8°ZS 0 vLL 00'08 06'SER'ZS viT 00°GOT'ES SEOTS RS 0og AYMBAIST FITUINOD 40 TYAOINTY a-G5070
oS LTss 0905 o0ros 05° LI5S 0005 0% LTS5 SEUTS Rl 05 ¥ALLND RV 8903 30 TVAOWSY|  J-DS0L0
08°T09'ES CORYE 00'0S 08'T09'ES epE 0S'L6L'8S SETTS N os8 (S355IMADIHL T S3cALl TIvl LAomMws | B-05550
TT065'0TS OTELOT 0005 TETOES 0TS OT°EC0T SLEBLTSTS SEOLS WS SZ51 {535S3MEIDIHL 1TV '53dA1 TTv) INIWIAYL 40 TYAOWTE|  v-05028
SEZE/ESS EERS) XY 0% 96 T6L ESS IG5 05 TIo 185 CETIDTES 9 T NOILYZrIg0n 5057
T Qi ZIvNEa LTy
UVAOL AIva GlL *I53 SIEL "AST SiHL NOISNALE AL INYND INODYEY ERIRT] ALiLNYNT HOILGI53G O EN
NGISNILF ALUNVOD NOISNT A MILNYRD SNOAIYd SNOiAZYd IDvEINGD LA 1oveinos ’
ANFHEND INIWNND

9527 'ON 103044

=3

TON LYINELSE AVd OL INSINHOVLLY




4o gaded

L5 E26°6585 fes'ea g so-azo'zsss TO6TT LS TS T 012 DEVNYI IV IVEOL

0003 090 bo'0s 0005 o0 00'006% 0055 vy 8§ AVIYIAD BOd SONIY Y3514 TIOHNYA /1T 6700
00°0% D0'0 00'0% 006 0008 50 06°5TEaS DO'STE'DS B HOd HFvHL 30 IINVNIENIYIN B NOLLYZITIBOW TwNoiLaay 2700
00'0% a0'e 00C% 00705 000 0605770 STTIOLS NOL o ONTIFATT LITHASY 200
00°0% o006 Do'0s fooros 000 SE'99ETSZS VLTS AS PSSET AYTYIAC LIVHASY (Z/T-T 9702
0005 oo 00°0% 00’05 [ [rxs] 052Z8ES STLTS 3 olc SYINYYIN LNZINAAYS ISV §-700
0o'0S 000 0008 0003 000 00'DFOETS 060595 EZES {ILHMG SHYE 015 JILSVIIOWNIHL] #z0D
0O'GS o0'G 0008 00°0% 000 oo Tve 0TS Ay EREEEE {MOTIIA) dINS B0 ANOS THULS IH4vHL JUSYIJOWHIHL 5| D-T850-200
o038 e 000§ 0008 000 00Z8 03 TS 47 GsEB {ZHHAR) 34LS DI33VHL DILSYISOWNIHL 3| 7852200
BE98E'TS o009t 0008 BY'08T'ES 5 {e9's81"TS FTHLS EREH 40y BT £T00
00°800'TS 0o'str 0005 DO"BO0'TS X 0O°800'TS 00TZ$ EalEL {KINO 30UV} BAMIS ALAVED OIGIADNd AL 0T TZOD
000895 00’8 oros 0070958 008~ Do-05as 05285 #1 8 dvoY ,81X.6C] 20D
00'0§ 00°0 0008 00cs %0 05'186'025 05486028 S E TIVASKI DNOD THOE 15 139N 1, EGOY 5ECD
£8°SOETS 0LSL oros ER'SDE'TS 0L'5L o0siT'sS GTLTS RSO0 TYADINIY NI THO8 '15 13NFVIN 1,LedY F-TOD

AvgoL Alvaol “1s3SIHE "1S3 SIHL NOISNTIXZ ALLINYTTD ANAGINY FIMd ALILNYRD NOLL3I¥ISIC "ON AEL
NOISN21IX= ALLNYND NOISNILXS ALEINYRD SN0IAIYd SNCIATYG 10VHENOD LINT ISVHINCD
LNIHEND LINTHEND

ST "ON LOFOYd

"GN ZLVINILSE AYd DL INSWHIVLYY




STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
COUNTY OF HARRISON

INTERIM WAIVER AND RELEASE UPON PAYMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED mechanic and/or materiaiman has been employed by City of Pass Christian

to furnish labor and services or materials for the construction improvements known as
North Street Gravity Sewer Repair Phase 1 , which is located in the Harrison County,

First Judicial District, Mississippi, and is owned by City of Pass Christian , @ Mississippi
limited liability company, and more particularly described as follows:

SEE EXHIBIT ATTACHED

Upon the receipt of the sum of $_11,302.64 - the mechanic and/or materialman
waives and refeases any and all liens or claims of liens it has upon the foregoing described
property of any rights against any labor and/or material bond through the date of
February 10th , 2024 and excepting thase rights and liens that the mechanic and/or
materialman might have in any retained amounts, on account of [abor or materials, or both,
furnished by the undersigned to or on account of said contractor for said building or premises.

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this the 10th day of February , 2024,
Bottom 2 Top Construction ' Contractor
gmp.k 12 Ra.g.gea Q.
By:
Its: Owner

NOTICE: WHEN YOU EXECUTE THIS DOCUMENT, YOU SHALL BE CONCLUSIVELY DEEMED TO HAVE
BEEN PAID N FULL THE AMOUNT STATED ABOVE, EVEN If YOU HAVE NOT ACTUALLY RECEIVED
THE PAYMENT, SIXTY {60) DAYS AFTER THE DATED STATED ABOVE UNLESS YOU FILE EITHER AN
AFFIDAVIT OF NONPAYMENT OR A CLAIM OF LIEN BEFORE THE EXPIRATION OF THE SIXTY-DAY
PERIOD. THE FAILURE TO INCLUDE THIS NOTICE LANGUAGE ON THE FACE OF THE FORM SHALL
RENDER THE FORM UNENFORCEABLE AND INVALID AS A WAIVER AND RELEASE UNDER SECTION
85-7-419, MISSISSIPP]I CODE OF 1972,



STATE OF Mississippi

COUNTY OF Harrison

Personally appedred before me, the undersighed authority in and for the said county and state,
on this 10 th day of February 2025, within my jurisdiction, the within named
Joseph Raffeo Jr (.n4 acknowledged to me that he is QwWner of Bottom 2 Top

Construction LLC, a corporation/limited liability company/sole proprietorship, and that for and on
of sald corporation, he executed the above and foregoing instrument, after first having been duly

authorized by said corporation so to do.

NOTARY PUBLIC

OMNichalt AR
My Commission Expires:  _s'GF ﬂﬂ‘sss.%
_Xl‘f\f— W | &Daj _é-:; ;‘,-&;‘ pRY -}:3_0§,§S:2:%

. ‘.‘?ommlssian Explres S\ &
o dune 11, 2025 s
Uﬁ@",_‘ “,-" *
%Q{Sdﬁ' '(:';(3 ‘b‘e

"raguparnt?



Ao

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: Eebruary 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
00L-__ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes| ] No| |

Constder approving Work Order #3 in the amount of $59,644.00 to DNA Underground I.1.C
for the work to be done on the Cedar Avenue Sewer Replacement to be paid from 118.301.911

(MIT Construction in progress), as requested by Bob Escher,

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



WORK ORDER

Dated | 20112025 ..
Owner's Project No. Engineer's Project No. 16481.08.24-01
Project Cedar Avenue Sewer Replacement
Owner City of Pass Christian
Contractor DNA Underground, LLC Cantract Date 3(3/2023
Contract For Cedar Avenue Sewer Replacement
Ta: DNA Underground, LLC Contractor:
Your are authorized to perform the following scope of work:
Owner City of Pass Christian
By
MAYOR
Date

Nature of the Work

1. Labor and equipment to remove and replace failing 8" clay pipe gravity sewer on Cedar Avenue between Brill Strest and Bayview
Avenue. Asphalt repairs only include the affected areas of the sewer replacement and do not reprasent the total cost associated with an
overlay of the entire intersection that may be experiencing settlement/base failure. Costs for providing an overlay of the entire
intersection of Bayview Avenue and Cedar Street including the repair area are estimated to be an additional $17,820.00, if requested.

The scope of work in this Wark Order represents an estimated cost and duration as presented below:

Work Order Price

Contract Time*

e 29184400,

45 Calendar Days.

* From the date of material delivery

The Attached Scope of Wark, Cost Estimate and Contract Time
Are Approved:

CovingtorrClvil and Environmenifl

Date 2(11/2025

Page 1 of 2



The Attached Scopa of Wark, Cost Estimate and Contract Time

Are Approved:

DNA, Underground, LLC

CONTRACTOR
by M .
/ L
Date 21112025

Page 2of 2



00°'v9'6s INNOWY TVIOL
%ml : 00°00S$ AB( 00°S Bunajemaq 008
00°000% $ | 000001 AVA/NVIA 00'% {1obbe|d) oujel] Jo ecelsiuleN|  68c
00°000°L ¢ [ 00°00L% AD 00°0L {(INAT) eUOISSWI] aoUBUSUIBW e8¢
00°007'1 $ | 00°0Z$ Aegres 0002 suBig joguop owell| 98z
00°08% ¢ ] 00°02$ Aeqreg 00'%e opedilueg ||| @dAl - J0JUCD JBIL|  Gge
00°005°€ ¢ { 00°02$ 1 Aegreg 00°GZL joueg jouo) ol 48z
00°0S0°9 $ ] 00°55$ ‘A'S 000L1 (BINpXIy Ww 'L} 8SIN0Y 8seg snoujwn)ig 30H & W3
0008l % $ [ 00'8€e$ ‘A'S 0001 (SINXIW W G°6) @SIN0Y 85epns SNOUMTE I0H .| 0/¢
00°052'8 $ [ 0068 AS 00°0LL (PA}ss L pUE Pejoediicy) UCHEICISoY aseg SuojseWl | oL 6| 69z
00052 $[oozs S 006Gzl SIGe] OlXe1085] g0z
00°00S'% $]008Ls AD 00°05¢ (WJ) Tipoeg Apues 10998 9oz
00°050F $ ] 00083 ‘AD 00°S¥ {INd] [eUS]Ey] uochepuncd odid G9T
00'000°E $ | 00°000°C$ Aed 00} Budwng ssedig omss|  gle
00'#00°% $ | oo'zes 1 00722 __L0L-8) (DAd) odid Jemag .8 €8
00°000°€ $ | 00’0051 yoe3 00°C S[oJuepy BuRsIXg of joeuloy 7
00°009 ¢ [ooes 31 00002 {stideq 1Iv) JUeUIBAE] JEUdsY DUMNOMES )
007088 $ ] 0083 AS 00°0LL JUSWISAEJ JEUdSY JO [BAOWGY S
00°000°8 $ | 60°0008% T yoeg 001 \000'001$ - 100°05$ J8pI0 YIOAA) UCHEZIIGON [
B0l g a1 d Juf spun AD Swiay| 891d Huf jo uopduosag "ON w9y

€ "ON ¥30QH0 MYOM OL INIWHOVLLY




Shannon Starita

L N IR

From: alderman 4 victor pickich <victorpickichalderman4@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:52 AM

To: Bob Escher

Cc: Marian Governor; Shannon Starita; Teri Anthony

Subject: Re: Agenda ltem - 2-18-25 Mtg - WO #3 - Cedar Avenue Gravity Sewer Replacement

Caution: THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL AND MAY BE MALICIOUS. PLEASE TAKE CARE WHEN
CLICKING LINKS OR OPENING ATTACHMENTS.

Thank you for preparing this.
Please add my name to this agenda item.
OnWed, Feb 12, 2025 at 10:43 AM Bob Escher <hob,escher@ccellc.us> wrote:

Would you please add this to the upcoming BOA meeting agenda?



Bob Escher, P.E.
Mobile: 228-493-1442

Email: Bob.Escher@ccelic.us

2300 14t Street
Gulfport, MS 39501
www.ccellc. us

CELEBRATING

61T

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended only for the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. Dissemination, distribution, copying of this email, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited if you are not the named addressee. Please notify the sender immediately by phone for guidance
on handling of the message if you have received this e-mail by mistake. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error-free as information could be forged, intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-
mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Contact COVINGTON CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL,
LLC., 2300 14th Street, Gulfport, M5 39501 - Phone (228) 396-0486'.



Shannon Starita

=&
From: Marian Governor
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 11:08 AM
To: Shannon Starita
Cc: victorpickichalderman4@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Agenda ltem - 2-18-25 Mtg - WO #3 - Cedar Avenue Gravity Sewer Replacement
Shannan,

Please include that we are paying for this from Mod Use Tax 118.301.911

Thanks,
Marian

From: Bob Escher <bob.escher@ccellc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 10:43 AM

To: Marian Governor <mgovernor@pass-christian.ms.gov>

Cc: Shannon Starita <sstarita@pass-christian.ms.gov>; Teri Anthony <wpscopc@gmail.com>;

victorpickichaldermand4@gmail.com
Subject: Agenda Item - 2-18-25 Mtg - WO #3 - Cedar Avenue Gravity Sewer Replacement

Caution: THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL AND MAY BE MALICIOUS. PLEASE TAKE CARE WHEN
CLICKING LINKS OR OPENING ATTACHMENTS.

Would you please add this to the upcoming BOA meeting agenda?

Bob Escher, P.E.
Mobile: 228-493-1442
Email: Bob.Escher@ccellc.us

\ WA
— [OVINGTON

CiVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

2300 14t Street
Gulfport, MS 39501
www.ccellc.us

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended only for the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. Dissemination, distribution, copying of this email, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited if you are not the named addressee. Please notify the sender immediately by phone for guidance

1



on handling of the message if you have received this e-mail by mistake. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or

- error-free as information could be forged, intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmisslon. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Contact COVINGTON CiVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC.,
2300 14th Street, Gulfport, MS 39501 - Phone (228) 396-0486". '



Al

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other '

]
X]
]
]
]

— — — e —

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
0or- - [
Other [

] T e L)

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes| | No| ]
Consider approving Application Payment #1 in the amount of $124,995.78 to DNA Underground
LLC for the work done on the Emerald Avenue Lift Station Rehabilitation, as requested by Bob
Escher.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | ]



EJCDC=

Contractor's Application for Payment No.|

GINEERS JOINT CONTRACT
UMEMTS COMAMITTEE u
o e Period:

Application

through 2/7/25

Application Date: 210/2025

Emerald Avenue Lift Station Rehabilitation

Te City of Pass Christian From (Confractor); Vin (Engineer):
(Owner): DNA Uinderground LLC
Project; Contract:

Owner's Contract No.: Contractor's Project No.;

Engincer's Project No.:

Application For Payment

Change Order Summary
Approved Chanpe Orders
Number Additions Deductions

TOTALS

NET CHANGE BY
CHANGE ORDERS

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE

2. Net change by Change Orders

3. Current Contract Price (Line 1 £2).

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE
{Column F total on Progress Estj ).

5 $333,150,00
s

5__ $333.150.00

5. RETAINAGE:

b. 5% X

s $131,574.50

a 5% X 5131,574.50 Work Completed........ § 56,578.73
Stored Materiah..u...... §

«. Total Retainape (Line 5.2 + Line 1 TR, .)
G, AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE {Line d - Line 5.0} s 5 5
7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior AppHcation)...—.. §

$6,578.73

512499578

8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION

Contractor's Certification

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following:

(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract
have been applied on account 1o dischurge Contractor's legitimate obligations incurred in co ion with
the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment;

(2) Title to all Work, materials and equipment incorporated in said Work, or otherwise listed in or
covered by this Application for Payment, will pass to Owner at tine of payment free and clear of all
Licns, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by n bond acceptable fo Qwner
indemnifying, Owner against any such Liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and

(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is i accordanca with the Contract Documents
and is not defective,

NN ES)

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE

$__ 512499578

(Column G total on Progress Estimaies + Line 5.¢ DDOVE ) psserssminisnss 5 5201,575.50

NG H T8,

Payment of:

explangtion of the other nmount)

2[5

(A
§H mﬂ - M_:M I
is recommended by: -
L

19 2013 National Society of Profssional Engincers for EICDC, All rights reserved,

£
(Engineer) Quﬁr
Payment of 5
(Line 8 ar other - attach explanation of the other amount)
is npproved by:
(Owmer) (Datz)
Approved by:
Funding or Finaneing Entity (il applicable) (Date)

EICDC® C-620 Contractor’s Application for Payment

Page 1 of 1




Progress Estimate - Unit Price Worke Contractor's Application
e _ _ Mimor: 1
£ E £ o € ¥
Jiom Bl . Yotul Comploiond and
- . O Velwot Wk faatea] ! ; % | Boiance o Fisick @
} ] Vi Provions " Swomd | SersdawDuia
Bl e o, Deecriptin: - s | Unis ‘ e [ Masiints Framcosly ey o ™
A oblization _$ LS 3 - 0.85 $21.250.00 Es B50% 1S 3750.00
2A emctizaion T s ) ] 025 | $625000 1355235000 {3s0% | s 13,750.90
TA _M. Ductiie Jron Sewer Foree Mk 0 | X $ 380 $38.000,00 33800000 | 93509 | 5 _2,000.00
7.8 EEE £000 18% ; 3 9.5 | $1.258.50 $1,258.50° 4% | 8 13,741.50
104 Sews Bypast Furiping % s 100000 § 3 $ _30,000.00
A | Setect Sancy Becksn (Plan Measure). 200 -CY : 5 s 3,000.00
108 Pipe Foundaon Materad (Pian Weastine] £5 o - ] $ __8 564000 3640.00 1781 § 2,960.00
A 8" Crushad Limesions Base for Ciits i Straet R-OW 3 | sr 20 §- $ ‘35 $1,296.00 3$1,296.00 430%-1 § 1, 404.00
_— Hot Bifumiaoos Favement (MOGT ST, 12.3 mm migs” 1 ol % $ [3 3,600.00
TRCIPM] — 75 14 .

o [k Pavema THOGT 8T, 10 i 00 » | or WS 6,150.00 3 s 150,00
0 (Colicrat Siewalk (5 Wide)PMy 10 LF L ‘s 1,000.00 5 ] 3 1,000.0G

1L.E ggﬂ?&ﬁ' 400 & ] ) . § 1,600:00 $ 400 $160000 | $1.600.00 1000% ] $ -
. zﬁasiia?;q&nnﬂ%xigg . ‘s [ 28.500.00 3 3 28,500.00

C | [Conoree Vaive Vil wiConerete Top and Trafi e . | L. | ey 26,000.00 3 T | 32000000 $H00.00 | 106.0%] 5 -

s 3 Losding) LS : ]
Siaion Piing (4" Dischargs Piping-with Bypass Assombly . . 3 £5,000.00 5 0.63 535,280,006 53523000 [ G3.0% [ 3 20,720.00
BE wb-#v.“.iis&,:g?n!i rikio New ) H 43,000.00 5 s 43,000.00
: 1 i85
“3gF nd Recorspect Becrica ] - HT0000 § 17,000.00 3 . s 17.000.00
LS [T — 1 ' 3200 5 12,000.00 s 05 5500000 $6000.00 | s0.0 | $ ,000.00 h

.3 - 5 ) 3 -

s - K 2l 3 -
Total s 333,150.00 5 $131,574.580 SI3LS74.50 [35.5%) 5§ 201,575.50

EXDCP C-620 Ty s A

PR P A

©.2413 Kational Socinty of Profetionet Enginews fof EICDC. All fighti rsarved.

Pageicfl




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: Eebruary 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [1]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent []
Executive Session [ ]
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund []
ool-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes [ ] No | ]

Consider accepting the recommendation to reject all bids received for the construction of the

Beautification Building as requested by the City Engineer, Bob Escher.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



L

CIVIiL AND ENVIRONMENTAL

February 10, 2025

City of Pass Christian
200 West Scenic Drive
Pass Christian, MS 39571

Attn; Mayor and Board of Alderpersons

Re: Recommendation to Reject Bids
City of Pass Christian
Construction of the Beautification Building

Dear Mayor and Board of Alderpersons:

Bids were received from seven (7) contractors on February 4, 2025. The bids ranged from $781,400.00 to
$1,086,550.00. It is our understanding the City’s budget for construction of the project was approximately
in the range of $300,000 to $325,000. The lowest base bid received was more than twice what the amount
estimated and budgeted by the City. According to Mississippi Code 31-5-39, “Additional funds may not be
allocated after the date and time established for the receipt of bids for the purpose of increasing negotiation
authority”. Because of the estimated and budgeted amount of funds intended to be aliocated for this project
and the prohibition by state law to allocate additional funds, we recommend the City reject all bids and
reevaluate the desired final delivery on the building contents.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us,

Sincerely,

/ N%‘%%M& ENVIRONMENTAL, LI.C
i.a schef, PR,
Fax; (22B) 396-0487 2300 |4t Street Phone: (228) 396-0486

Gulfport, Mississippi 39501



4
3 n 5, L a
- % & &
Lo &émﬂw e \ %
- 0
9115 Iy vavu..._.“ 8018 4C
“nrras 109 INULY SI
90Tt $k 04’51’2058 $ 00°000%9r8  $ 00'v06°9E6E OGTOEESLLS 000002068 |
Tl ¢ |1evotgzs $iooesg608 $ || 00RLZ'G0L | 000GC'OLL  § {i0000D'0LLE § OOLEQBZES || 00'140°9ETS | 0O0OF'0L 00°00F 0L | 000S8'eL $ 1| 000STOL § 51 L ummumo_n
‘Bupse)
RS
{
0L  $]i00c89'601L% 1 000S2°06 ¢ |j000S2'06 $|00°000'68  $1i00000°0% ¢ |O0SFRSy $ || 009PRGY §| 0000S: CO00S'E | CODOO'SE $ | | 0000061 51 i
Ispu
£ $1io000s'e $io0008'e % | 0000SE $ | 0D'o0S'e g tiooons's $ioooog's ¢1|00008E %) Q000SE 0O00S'E § | D000S'e ¢ || 00005 § =31 8 {2
g $iioooss'e §looosie $ | ooosl'e $ | ooosl's % [l ooosz's ¢ oooss's ¢ |ioopeie §1 000828 00054 $ | GO0SLE § (| 000ss'e § 83 i (eouen
J0LE
B0  $1|ivrOPC606% | 2805889 ¢ {| oV ¥Bi‘/Se $ {000STYr.  § || 000STVRLS | OOTOE'ESSS ) 00°20Z'E86E | 0008598 00'085'¢8 | 00'009'6ZL$ | | 0000E'BTLS 51 L Tt
9 $|]o000E'9 §|00Ge6'6L & 11 00G96°6L  $j0G0005E  § | O0GOO'SL § | 000OC'® $|; 000008 §| 0OGODE o0'000'e | pooal'e ¢ | {ooool’s % 51 b
z $|i0906L2 § G0°00S'E $|1oooos'e ¢ |ocoooo'y $ljooono'e $| O0ODSL £0°008"L | 00000 § 1 100°000YE & €1 I
26 $11696¥6'26 ${/2°C08'LG & || ZBE05'IS $i00G000CE % | 00C0O0L §|00Ee6' 28 § (i 00E66/8 §| DDOOO'S o000 | 0000808 $ | § 00700808 § 1 b
ipg 80N JUf} 12301 B 2oLd U [Lrlef Mg > ex] soLd N ot g SOULUUN | WOL X 82iid BN =0l P LI ERIIHY: sHugy Ao swis
‘0O0°L $ £27LE6'GE6 § 00'000'2eR % 00'926°188% 00°0esv 18LS : 0000V ERLS
‘8L $ 1108058, §| 00822601 ¢ [1008LZ'60L $ 0000008  § || 000000L:$ 1 00PEE'GOLS | O0'VET'SELE | OOO0D'CEL | 00000221 | 00°0S8°GL § ] 100°058°92 & 31 b peddenig
'Bunse]
‘L
(
'60F  $]100c99'60L% | 0005’08 & [loD0Ss0e  $ 0000098 § || 000009% $§00SFE'SE $ i 00BFERY 1 0000Z'er O0re0z'ey 1 O0'000°6L § | 1 000006 & 51 L
Japu
‘e s iloooos'e ¢ |oo0oos's ¢ |i0000SE $ 1 80°005°C $1jo000se $]00005'c %1 00C0SE $1 QOUOSE 00008’ {00005 $1 00005 8 51 1 {a2
‘g $itoooss's sioooss's ¢ HiO00SLE $ | opros2'e $llooosse $io000sLe S 00082 S 0005LE 000ss's $jocost'es $iooosl'e ¢ g1 L (souen
1048
‘869 3 1]v0Sel'e60% | ovyRl'iSe § [ ovPEiiLSe § | 00°0SE'GES  § || 00'057'sEes | 00°L09EIGS {1 00LOS'ELeS | 0ONDO'ELS [T 00000648 | 00°000'609% | | 000006098 g1 b BJRIOUCD
‘9 $1i0000€°0 %|00c506'6L § |{|0O0Ge6'6L ¢ |00000GF $]]00000'9L § {00000 $iIO0COST S OOGRODE GO'0D0°0L {00005k § 00005 $ i A
4 $1ipoois'z ¢ £60°005'E $ 1100005 $io0000% Siio00o0y $] oooooe 00°000's | 00°000°FL § | | DO00D%E & St b
/8 $1169C81°46 $]/0e08'tS ¢ ] Z8€08'1e  $100°000°0L  §{] 000000 $Iobeee’ze §1{00866/8 51 00'00O'GL Q0000’5 | 00°008°05 $ ] | 0000805 & 27 I
L3 994 d HU |l g a3tid Jun B0 L P adLd Mun lejo} 13 @0Lid HUn {2310 1X5 8oL Huf [e10L 1 B0Lid Tl SHUN Ao Sy
A ~ » » » A
A Ve e I e e
DIN-S8LE0 JIR-E661E YZ08L DH-65.L61 OW-GLS10 ON-GSLT0 oM
onongsuc) syddy ueryney Xjuaoud supjdoy 4dNg UM aigv o




A-17

- AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent []
Executive Session [ 1]
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
ooL-__ - []
Other ]
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | | No [ ]

Consider approving transfer of $800,000 from the Peoples Bank Utility Operating account to

the Hancock Whitney Utility Operating account.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



g

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative [ ]

Requesting Department [X]

Consent []

Executive Session []

Other []

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes] ] No[ ]

Consider approving the supplemental contract for additional services on an hourly basis for
Neel-Schaffer for engineering services for the construction of a sidewalk from Cedar Avenue to
Pine Avenue along W. North Street to include a new concrete sidewalk 10 to 5 feet wide with
drainage improvements. The proposed sidewalk will be located on the south side of W. North
Street and crosswalks will be improved in front of the Pass Christian High School. The
Engineer will provided additional services as related to the W. North Street Sidewalk Project,
including but not limited to, obtaining an update to wetlands delineation and permit submittal
to Army Corp. Engineers, updating plans and contract documents to comply with current
MDOT requirements that may have changed since the documents were last submitted, finalize
right-of-way files with approval from MDOT and Plan revisions to accommodate the
existing gas pipeline. |

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescmdmg,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



KW m Devel- A

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent :
Executive Session
Other

]
X]
]
]
]

/e re———

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

001- -

Other

e

]
]
|
]

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes| ] No[ |

Consider hearing an update on the Community Development software upgrade as requested by

Alderwoman Charlot.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



{,;'/ s - 1

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

SR

DATE OF MEETING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent ]
Executive Session F]
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []

- 00t-_ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes| | No[ |

Consider moving the Pass Christian Farmers Market to the Harbor Green Space on Saturday,
March 22, 2025, due to the two events that will be suing War Memorial Park on the same day
and time. Harbormaster, James Butcher has already agreed to let the Market us the Harbor
Green Sparce, as requested by Susan Putnam.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



,,/5/ l-l/éﬂrfc.:’ﬁ 2

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: Eebruary 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
- Requesting Department [X]

Consent []
Executive Session []
Other I
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund , []
oor-_ - [
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ ] No [ ]

Consider allowing the LAD Project to use the “Green Space” at the West Pass Christian
Harbor for “The LAD Project 2025 Children’s Fest”. This event is a fun and educational
gathering to bring awareness to citizens about the services and programs the LAD Project
offers. There will be family entertainment, community resources, vendors, and a silent

auction. This bringing favorable notice to the resources and opportunities of the City.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



é.?)/ o 9

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session []
Other ]
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
oo1-_ - []
Other [
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | | No[ ]

Consider allowing the Pass Christian Library to use War Memorial Park for the
Butterflies in the Pass Monarch Festival on Saturday, October 4, 2025, from 10am-
Ipm. The Library is also asking for all fees to he waived for the event. This will
bring favorable notice of the resources and opportunities of the City.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ |  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



HARRISON

County Library System PASS CHRISTIAN PUBLIC LIBRARY

111 Hiern Avenue * Pass Christian, MS 39571 - (228) 452-4596 - (228) 452-1111

February 6th, 2025
Honorable Jimmy Rafferty, Mayor
Alderperson Betty Sparkman, Ward 1
Alderperson Regina Charlot, Ward 2
Alderperson Kirk Kimball, Ward 3
Alderperson Victor Pickich, Ward 4
Alderperson Kenny Torgeson, At Large
City of Pass Christian
200 West Scenic Drive
Pass Christian, MS 39571
Dear Mayor Rafferty and Board of Alderpersons:

This letter is to seek the permission of the Mayor and Board of Alderpersons for
the City of Pass Christian for the Butterflies in the Pass Monarch Festival
Committee to use War Memorial Park for the Butterflies in the Pass Monarch
Festival which will be held on Saturday, October 4", 2025 from 10am-1pm. The
committee is asking the City to waive the Park Rental Fee and the liability
insurance coverage requirement for this event. The completed Park Use Permit
Application; the City of Pass Christian Special Event Application; and the Pass
Christian Event Indemnity and Hold Harmless Agreement for this event are
attached to this letter.

The festival will be located near the gazebo and the Billy Bourdin Butterfly Garden
and along the sidewalk north of the gazebo inside War Memorial Park. This event
will feature two (2) speakers and educational and hands on activities for all ages.
There will also be a walking parade through the park for anyone in butterfly



o regalia (including pets). The goal of the festival is to educate the'pu-b’licﬁabout'

Monarch’ butterflies and other polllnators and how our communlty can help

_ 'preserve and- protect them with’ Monarch Way. Stations and: other. Iandscaplng

- -choices. Pass Christian‘is Iocated along’ the migration path for Monarch . .
- 'butterfhes both-in the spring as they mlgrate north from Mexico and agaln in the
" fall as they return to thelr winter home in Mexico, We will have. several speakers
and exhlbltors from various. educatlonal groups We. antIC|pate we WI” have a 7

. vendor on site to sell natlve plants

o 'Our 2024 butterﬂy festlval brought and est|mated 1 000 V|5|tors ter the park
o Exhlbltors atthe 2024 event, included the MISSISSIppI Forestry Commission, -
: [Vl|$5|55|pp| Bug. Blues MlSSISS!ppI Natural Science I\/luseum the Crosby '
Arboretum, Hancock County Master Gardeners the M|55|55|pp| Aquarium,.

""" Audubon Coastal Conservation, Infinity Science Center, the Beach Beekeepers Dr.

"Jeffrey Harfis (the state ap|ar|st) and- the Pass Christian Garden Club. ‘We feel this - o

- festival brlngs our residents. together and brlngs people to our communlty fora - -
* funand educatlonal family frlendly event ‘We hope it brlngs good pubhuty and

o notice to olir town. We partner and coordinate this event Wlth the Weekly I\/Iarket

- in the Park It has: been a wonderful coIIaboratlon

- We would I|ke to ask the Clty to prowde the followmg

8 barrlcades (to mark the unloadrng zone for the exhlbltors)
Extra Trash Removal and c[eamng/re stocklng of the publlc restrooms
Mowmg and f|re ant treatment the week prlor to the event a

- Perm|55|on to place festlval S|gns arou nd the C|ty up to 2 weeks pr|or to the_ -
' 'event : : . R _

And other resources as deemed necessary by the Mayor

_If you have any questlons or need further mformatlon please do not he5|tate to "

" call or email (w. allard@harrlson lib.ms. us) Thank you for your con5|derat|on end= -
- attentlon to thismatter. - (. © o

. ENDYA'LARD Head lerarlan e



Pass Christian
Park Use Permit Application

Submit to Pass Christian Parks and Recreation Department. Upon submission of application for use of park facilities, all
required fees and proof of liability insurance shall be submitted at least one week prior to event. A copy will be signed by
the Park Director of deslgnee and returned to you. This copy must be avalilable for presentation to authorities upon
raguest during use of the facllity under the permit. Plaase note that fallure ta clean up after an event will laave the
applicant liable for a fine.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Pass Christian Parks and Recreation Cods, the undersigned does hereby
apply for a permit to use the following facllities of sald park for the times, dates and purposes indicated, and In so doing,
does hereby certify that all persons connected with the group or organization authorized to use said facility under this
parmit, will comply with all rules and regulations of the parks.

PL.EASE COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS (please print or type)

Name of applicant -@[ﬂ (\IW J[UL(] l/\(?

Name of crganization P(LQS' Umg\?]la,n LIBWV’ /BU}HUMQJ W)’) % /ﬁg
N Mo ey Pass Chws%afw. s 3%

Emalladdr@ss W.aMard . Narvesom. [Th-ms. (/<
Contact phone number(s) Qa??— le"“ "fS‘QBH

Park facility requested for use: War Memorial Park )(] (Gazsbo
Date(s) request for facility use SQ%IN‘KQOJ?’ @d‘ L/ a 00?5
Times requested: arrival g(’lm departure _ 2 * 30 Pm

Description of activity E(\!)U\-C()ﬁtmdl mﬂﬂw
Expected number of people +00 Q-Olé’ p U

| have read the rules and regulations and agree to follow them. Slgnature d@w@%f Date
Print Name M\ MW\@ b/Q«S

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Documents received:
Copy of driver's license
Proof of liability insurance coverage Events {more than 50 people)

Fees - (Cash, Checks or Money Orders only.) (Note all fees are non-refundable)

Gazebo Use Fee ($50)
Park Rental ($25)

Parks Administration Date




Pass Christian Parks
Indemnity and Hold Harmless
Agreement

The undersigned User hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
harmless the Pass Christian Park Commission and City of Pass Christian,
its director, officers, employees and agents, from and/or against any loss,
expense, claim, liability, or asserted liability incurred as a result of any and
all claims, proceedings, or actions (whether brought by private party or
related to enforcement action or disputed) for bodily injury, death, property
damage, abatement or remediation, environmental damage or impairment
of any other injury or damage arising or resulting from or relating directly or
indirectly from activities the User and the User's members, invitees, or
guests may engage in while utilizing any and or all Park facilities or
adjacent areas in the City of Pass Christian.

iss Chwshon Library by Wondy Al

Date: . A/ZZ@ /&S’

Withess



The City of Pass Christian appreciates your efforts in contributing to the heart and vitality
of the City through your proposed Special Event. We recognize that the City of Pass
Christian is fortunate to have many varied and beautiful parks and friendly streets and
neighborhoods, all of which provide wonderful venues at which to hold Special Events.

A special event is defined as one or more of the folfowing situalions occur: (1) Outdoor
enterfainment is being offered;, (2) An admission fee is charged;, (3} Vendors sell food
products/wares; (4) Camival games/amusement rides are offered; (5) Altendance is double the
estimated population in the area where the event is to be held; (6) Purpose of event is a
fundraiser; (7} I interferes with parking, safe movement of pedestrians and/or vehicular traffic in
the area, (8) Alcoholic beverages are sold; or (9) a sports tournament is involved.

To preserve the City's natural resources, while still offering enjoyment, the City may
permit the temporary use of public properties or roadways for special activities. The City
coordinates the review of these events with various City departments to ensure that the
events are conducted safely.

The City Clerk's Office will distribute copies of your application to all City departments or
agencies affected by your event. These department or agencies will contact you
individually only if they have specific questions or concerns about your event.

PURPOSE: The purpose of the Special Events Policy is to promote uniform procedures
to regulate and permit special event activity at locations under the jurisdiction of the City
of Pass Christian. The Special Event Application is a starting point for any group or
individual who wishes to hold an event, parade, assembly, festival, or similar affair,
within the municipal limits of the City of Pass Christian.

SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION REQUIRED: This Policy Statement on Special
Events covers all special events. Any organization wishing to sponsor or hold a Special
Event in the City of Pass Christian that takes place on public lands or lands that are
controlled by the City of Pass Christian will be required to complete the City of Pass Christian
Special Event Application.

A Special Event within the City of Pass Christian that will be conducted on the streets,
parks or other public area is required to be approved by the Mayor and Board of
Aldermen. Applications to conduct a Special Event must be made in writing to the Office
of the City Clerk. The Mayor and Board of Aldermen meet on the first and third
Tuesday of each month; applications must be received no later than noon on
Wednesday prior to Tuesday's meeting. Applications are available from the City
Clerk's Office and via the City's website at www.pass-christian.com.

The City will provide a complete review of any special event application, including
consultation with the applicant as may be reasonably necessary to resolve problems
and/or concerns.

ADOPTED November 21, 2017, Board Action



Sponsors of Special Events should be aware that noise generated by the event could
have an impact on the neighborhoods near the event site. Sponsors must be
considerate of the neighborhood and be aware of the City Noise Ordinance.

As an event organizer, you must consider the availability of rest room facilities during
this event. Consideration should be made regarding the type of event, the length of time
it will be held, the number of people, etc. You must determine the rest room facilities in
the immediate area of the event venue and then identify the potential need for portable
facilities. Remember to identify accessible facilities for ADA requirements as well.
IMPLEMENTATION

Eligibility Requirements: The application or representative of any business, group or
organization that seeks approval to conduct a special event, must be 21 years of age or
older and officially designated as the agent of the sponsoring business, group, or
organization.

Application Procedure: A Special Event Application must be received in the City
Clerk's Office no later than ninety (90) days before the first day of the event. An
incomplete application may result in denial of your request. We ask that applicants
begin the process as early as possible in order that proper approvals and deadlines are
met.
Please submit the following information:
. Signed application

Map (sketch) of event site, detailing street closures, parking requirements, etc.

Schedule of Event

Proof of insurance/indemnification (naming City of Pass Christian as an additional

insured")

Mapped Routes
A detailed map or diagram indicating the specific locations and layout of the
event must be submitted. This should also include any proposed street closures,
proposed route and direction of route including all turns and the number of traffic
lanes to be used, if applicable.
Routes for special events must be submitted with the license application,
regardless of historical precedent. Proposed routes may be altered at the
discretion of the Police Department and the Department of Public Works. In the
event that the organizer or sponsor of any special event deviates from the route
submitted without the approval of the city, the organizer or sponsor of such
special event may be denied a permit for any special event for the following
calendar year.

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES: Due to the vast number of different types of
events, along with the anticipated crowd sizes, at a minimum, all event holders should
have knowledge of 911 access and someone who is certified in First Aid/CPR. Also,
basic First Aid Stations and/or kits should be on site.

ADGCPTED November 21, 2017, Board Actlon



LIABILITY INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: To comply with the City's insurance liability
carrier, the City must require that all sponsors of a special event carry liability insurance
with coverage of at least $500,000. An event sponsor must provide a valid certificate of
insurance naming the City of Pass Christian as an additional named insured party on the
policy and subrogation waived.

An event sponsor may request that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen waive the
insurance coverage for an event classified as Low Hazard. A Low Hazard event is a small
gathering or ceremony involving not more than 50 people, who are passively
participating in the activity, without any physical activity by participants or severe
exposure to spectators, and no City services are required. An event sponsor of a Low
Hazard event must sign a Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement as part of its
application process.

City Services: All costs are the responsibility of the permit holder. The Pass Christian
Police Department reviews and determines which police services the event requires,
and if necessary, the amount of security services for the event. Each City Department
wilt list their cost on the Departmental Use form of the application packet.

CLEAN UP: Applicants are responsible for clean up and repairs. Applicants who fail to
clean up and repair damages to the Event Area may be billed for City services and such
failure will be considered for future applications.

WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF CITY APPROVAL: |t is expected that the event
coordinator or a representative be present at the Board of Aldermen meeting to answer
any possible questions that the officials or staff may have regarding your proposed
event. Please note, if questions arise at the Board of Aldermen meeting,
and a representative is not present, your request may be denied.

Upon approval of the Special Event Application, a written confirmation as to the action
of the Board of Aldermen will be forwarded to the individual or organization requesting
the event by the City Clerk's Office. This confirmation will outline any special conditions
that must be met if the event is to be held.

PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERKS OFFICE, WITH QUESTIONS REGARDING
THIS POLICY AT (228) 452-3311.

ADOPTED November 21, 2017, Board Action



CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN
SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION
City Clerk's Office* 200 West Scenic Drive*Pass Christian, MS 39571

Date Received By Clerk's Office:, Time: By:

Please complete this application in accordance with the City of PASS CHRISTIAN
Special Events Policy, and return it to the Office of the City Clerk at least 90
calendar days before the first day of the event.

Sponsoring QOrganization's Legal Name: \0&38 CPTY“L\S()?GY\ PIJ)ZLC LJ/Q?@U’V

Organization Address |11 Hrorn mmm P&S’S (,hn%%}m /ﬂg 3%7*/
Organization Agent: IIMM A«U{Bf(\} Title: N-(’_{LA Lck)m‘paﬁ/)

Phone: ao 4624541 Work Homea3-Y2-459During event 3%~ 349-5435
Agents Address_ 111 Yo Aueaug P&QS‘ C!m%ﬁm (hs 396¢#/

Agent's E-Mail Address_ V-0 arel © harrssom . Ub- ms - U
Event Name; %ﬂd)k()y%:’?j@;g EY\ \H’W pCﬁSS’ maﬂmd\ QS“]‘IW

Please give a brief description of the proposed special event: K.7{]’11\5 fS' CM

Cducahma! Yo sl Yo usig Qe MNonareh, Busiorios 3
ofﬂ} oodeve o hore sl Gm 2 educadimal SﬁﬂcMr

Sthbivors 3 o wsiivg pamts by park
Event Day(s) & Date(s): S(ﬁ 1{)!%}3&" Event Time(s): __ 100 '*101’\’)

Set-Up Date & Time: %m 16/ /28~ Tear-Down Date & Time: 8 1Dm \ m)‘{]ﬂfﬁv

Event Location;_ @D fUdY\HW ‘?‘Jdﬂ (?? 6&%@0 Oﬂ& OlmVME &NUJMK t

AR g4roq 4
ANNUAL EVENT: Is this event expected to occur next year. NO

How many years has this event occurred? <)

ADOPTED November 21, 2017, Board Action



MAP: (a) If your event will use streets or sidewalks (for a parade, run, etc.) or will use
multiple locations, please attach a complete map showing the assembly and dispersal
locations and the route plan. (b) Show any streets or parking lots that you are
requesting to be blocked off, and location of vendors, if any. A final map, if different,
must be provided seven (7) days before the event. (c) Please show an emergency vehicle

access lane. N+ jlpp[ﬂ C(X,@ZO

STREET CLOSURES: Start Date/ Time: through Date/ Time

MUNICIPAL STAGE: Yes@ee separate stage use policy
Use of stage in War Memorial Park is allowed only in designated area that is located West
of Gazebo hehind the Hurricane Camille monument.

RESERVED PARKING: Are you requesting reserved parking@NO

If yes, list the number of street spaces, City lots or locations where parking is requested:

1 spols abng 2 Sheert Jor 3 shibiinc

VENDORS: Food Concessions? YE Other Vendors? YE @

DO YOU PLAN TO HAVE ALCOHOL SOLD/SERVED AT THIS EVENT? YES
If yes, are liquor license and liquor liability insurance attached? YES NO
If yes, what time? Until

ENTERTAINMENT: Are there any entertainment features related to this event? YES \NO

If yes, provide an aftachment listing all bands/performers, type of entertainment, and
performance schedule.

ATTENDANCE: What is the expected (estimated) attendance for this event? “51@0

AMUSEMENT: Do you plan to have any amusement or carnival rides? YES

If yes, you are required to obtain a permit through the City Clerk's Office.
YES@

REST ROOMS: Are you planning to provide portable rest rooms at the event?
If yes, how many?

As an event organizer, you must consider the availability of rest room facilities during this event.
Consideration should be made regarding the type of event, the length of time it will be held, the
number of people, etc. You must determine the rest room facilities in the immediate area of the
event venue and then identify the potential need for portable facilities. Remember to identify
accessible facilities for ADA requirements as well.

OTHER REQUESTS: (i.e., Police Department assistance, Fire Dept,, street closures, electrical,
glc.)

ADQOPTED November 21, 2017, Board Action




INSURANCE: All sponsors of special events must carry liability insurance with coverage of at
least $500,000. An event sponsor must provide a valid certificate of insurance naming the City
of Pass Christian as an additional insured party with subrogation waived on the policy. A
sponsor of a Low Hazard event may request that Board of Aldermen waive the insurance
requirement and execute a Hold Harmless and Indemnification Agreement. This event qualifies
consideration for Low Hazard because:

e are_ostmg Wi Vo be wetwed. s s a Smf
eduogiong Sesival wih 1o hevardsns  doyAulse

CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE: | understand and agree on behalf of the sponsoring
organization that: A Certificate of Insurance must be provided which names the City of Pass
Christian as an additional named insured party on the policy or | am requesting that Board
of Aldermen waive the insurance requirement for this Low Hazard Event as identified in paragraph
above related to ihsurance, and | have executed the Hold Harmless and Indemnification
Agreement on behalf of the event sponsor.

All food vendors must be approved by the Harrison County Health Department, and each food
or other vendor must provide the City of Pass Christian with a Certificate of Insurance which
names the City of Pass Christian as an additional named insured party on the policy.

The approval of this special event may include additional requirements or limitations, based on
the City's review of this application. Applicants who fail to clean up and repair damages to the
Event Area may be billed for City services and such failure will be considered for future
applications.

As the duly authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, | am applying for approval of this
Special Event, affirm the above understandings, and agree that my sponsoring organization will
comply with the terms of the written confirmation of approval, and all other City reguirements,
ordinances and other laws, which apply to this Sp signing this Special Event

Application, | declare | am 21 y7rs of age or olgler '

9/ Jag— W

Date Signature of $p,ohsormg Organlzatlon s"Agent

RETURN THIS APPLICATION at least ninety (90) days before the first day of the event to:
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE — 200 West Scenic Drive, - PASS CHRISTIAN, MS. 39571.

ADOPTED November 21, 2017, Board Action



Event Title:  _ _

DEPARTMENTAL USE ONLY: Please contact applicant directly with any questions or
concerns. Sign and return to the City Clerk's Office, as soon as possible.

Approvals noted below, by departments, indicate they have been made aware of the request
and the reasonability of their department has been met.

Police Depl.: Recommend Approval: YES NO  Est. Economic Impact: $
Fire Dept.: Recommend Approval: YES NO  Est. Economic Impact: $
Public Works: Recommend Approval: YES NO Est. Economic Impact: $
Traffic Eng. Recommend Approval: YES NG  Est. Economic Impact: $
FParks/REG: Racommend Approval; YES NO Est. Economic Impact: §

Have businesses been notified for street closures?; YES NO

Reason for disapproval

Any special requirements/conditions

insurance /Indemnification Received:

Insurance Approved:

Board of Aldermen Approved: Denied:

Approval/ Denial Mailed:

ADOPTED November 21, 2017, Board Action



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative ]
Requesting Department [X]
Consent [ ]
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
o01-_ - ]
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes|[ | No [ ]

On behalf of the Pass Christian Garden Club, we are requesting that the City declare Friday, February
20t as Arbor Day in Pass Christian. The Garden Club will be donating a tree to be planted that day as
well. This bringing favorahle notice to the resources and opportunities of the City. As requested by
Wendy Allard, [ibrarian.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratitying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |



ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

Whereas, Mississippi has been celebrating Arbor Day since 1926 as a special day to recognize
the contributions of trees and forests; and

Whereas, trees and forests provide beauty, jobs, tax revenue, energy, fuel, clean air, water,
reduced energy consumption, outdoor recreation opportunities and abundant wildlife habitats,
while slowing the loss of topsoil due to soil erosion; and

Whereas, the City of Pass Christian benefits from trees and forest resources to enhance the
beauty of the community, enhance economic development, provide environmental benefits
and educational opportunities, reduce the impact of pollution, and enhance the quality of life
for the citizens of Pass Christian; and

Whereas, on Arbor Day community partners, families, and friends join together to celebrate
the benefits of trees and urban forests and to recognize the unique beauty and diversity of our
native trees, which provide a powerful and lasting impression on visitors and lifelong memaories
for residents; and

Whereas, trees planted in the community will create a lasting legacy for future generations,

Now, therefore, we, the Mayor and Board of Alderpersons for the City of Pass Christian, do
hereby adopt this proclamation proclaiming February 20th, 2025, as Arbor Day in Pass Christian
and encourage all the citizens of our community to plant a tree.

Adopted, this the 18" day of February 2025.

Mayor Renaud “Jimmy™ Rafferty Alderman Kenny Torgeson

Alderwoman Betty Sparkman Alderwoman Regina Charlot

Alderman Kirk Kimball Alderman Victor Pickich



Fw-1
City of Pass Christian
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: February18 2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

LOCRIC

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

00l- -

Other

L

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[/] No

Consider approving request to hire Robert Spencer as a Laborer at the public works
department with a salary of $14.00 per hour start date February 19,2025
pending drug screen

, a8 requested by Kirk Lacner PW-1

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ].._J - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED |:|



Water 1

City of Pass Christian

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
(MUST BE EMAILED)
DATE OF MEETING: FeB18 ,2025.

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: WATER

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

D0RO

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

oo -

Other

LI

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes No

Consider Approving refund check request from Southern Paradise Homes LLC,
for a sewer tap for 537 Royal Oak Dr. that was found to have an
existing tap in the amount of $306.25

,as requested by Jennifer Lizana

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED I:]




| SCANNED
February 11, 2025 FER 14 2025

£} ¢ Al)\) *

Southern Paradise Homes LLC
PO Box 1612

. Long Beach, MS 39560
Glynn lllich 228-760-5455
Jamey Jones 228-669-4194

537 Royal Oak Dr
Pass Christian, MS 39571
Account #05-00537001-00

To Whom it May Concern,

On November 21, 2024 we paid for a water tap to be installed at 537 Royal Qak
Dr. Pass Christian, MS.

WPSCQ’s original field assessment (11/1/24) determined that a water tap did not
exist per city as-builts and that we would need to pay for a new water tap.

On February 4, 2025 original water line was discovered and rnoved/buried.

We would like to request a refund of $306.25 for this tap.

Thank you,

Seathew Paradice Fomes LLE

'Southern Paradise Homes LLC
PO Box 1612
Long Beach, MS 39560



City pf Pass Christian
Water & Sewer Bervice Availability
= e e RO for New Contraction / Remodeling Onegtiomnalre
Teryl Anthony, WESCO Clenera) Manager
Office (228) 4522031
Fax (228) 452.4313

Emeail: terylba@eableone.net

Date: H"f[“"

Qwners Name:

‘2  Phone#

Contractors-Name: * foy il Fhone #:g’fﬁff' @WWW o
Construction Address: | 7% ‘. | OL,’(-J

Nearest Intersection: -

Parce] #: aw el | B {»

Lot/Block:

O Standard

'WPSCO Use Only _ P
ils Water Available? R4 Yes [INo

Is Sewor Availabled [ Yes N

Is Sewer Gravity ot Pressure? Gravity  CiPressure .
*REQUIRE A GRINDER PUMP STATION®*

Front Setback:

Are any City owned water and sewer infrashudture, wtllity mains, mantoles and/ C1Yes
or easoments located within or on the Apphonnt's private property?

1s ves, please indicate gencral location on 4 map and the flag the site, Date flagged:

4145 OPLD.

S
i

e

o m



ﬁ/"’ﬁ' h
" wt
e

wieeer

AN
WASTEWATER PLANT SERVIGE COMPANY, ING.

P gt

e7d

\@%4’

WORK ORDER
) ORKORDER Dy i1y %;m
KS P .

ACGT, NO, ( i pare__ L[~ 8.2 .
NAME OF customER.—— 1t || LIMAAOTIAN, requsstan sy 22 %@ |
ADDRES e BT ) O WORKTO BE DONE W) A’UCEA Wﬁ
PHONE NO ‘ D A MiSsISSIPR ONE CALL !
REMARKS ! - A A

A Oetremv et e

OLD METER READING,

OLD METER #

NEW METER READING

NEW METER #

REMARKS

SIGNATURE OF QUTSIDE MAN

DATE

PISPATCHED TO TIME
WORK DONE BY 4
" LABOR CHARGES MATERIAL CHARGES
Name L Haws | Ralg | Amoont Part # Ham Qlty. Uit Price Total
] = : " - Py g e
ey Eﬁ?’ Hf.:} 49 | ‘ AL A %@. vl 7]
" — . # T
G Th bt Cp aa{ N
Nama. ﬁburs - Hats | Amount e
o LA 5 .
TR i [0 —
BRI el o
' Bl wi-
ihouie
brab- Tota) Materal Gh
wUG ol Materal Charges -
i s iR CHARGES i’ ™ CHARGE SUMMARY O
Name PO Mumber 6l Dar I8
jarges
yas
‘ T --lhw;JES
Tolai Vendor Chargos ~s Total —
b orreen ]




SEr Y
“!._ . ‘:

e

- 20
g

\iTk iy

OELENS

2053
2 TR

A e

0400 AL

O

HEIIYVe

Htygtdy

-Y"i’ﬂ

SN

iISS

i¢

-



CITY OF PARS CHRISTIAN, MG

DIATE : 1112142024 1117 AM
OPER : RBRADLEY

TKBY : Ramalda Bradley

TERM : 14 '

REL#: 00327366

H2.01 CONMEDT

BOUTHERN PARADISE HOMES LLC * 53T ROYAL OAKDE 15080

L2 UTILITY DEPOSIT
Uity Dopostt 8080
0500563700400 : Deposit: 400

U210 TAP - WA - RES
FOUTHERN PARADISE HOMES LLC - 537 ROYAL OAK DIt 306.26

Paid By:SOUTHERN PARADISE HOMES LLC * 537 ROYAL-OAX bRt
CHECK 404,25 REF /8957 * N SRVCS



City of Pass Christian

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
(MUST BE EMAILED)
DATE OF MEETING: FEB18 2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Water

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

HOORO

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

00l- -

Other

HEEN

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes No[ ]

Consider resident is requesting a refund on a commode that was leaking when
she moved into her house in Bethel/Pass Estates that took them till
12/24 to repair as she moved in 10/31/24. The bill was 44,000 and her
average is_iﬂ%you choose to approve the adjustment would be as
listed below. — ¢, 0ee gatlowa
water $48.60 for 18,000
sewer $208.80 for 36,000

,as requested by Jennifer Lizana

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED D ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED D



140 1 abeq . Wd PEITSE SE0Z/67/T

0 0 000'FF 000°F¥ 908 zo8 ¥ZOZIOEILL b
0 0 ooo'SL £00'SL 126 906 YZOZILERZ zL 7202
AV pueweg  uopdwnsuon pesslely UondWNSUOD Pelig PESYPUI  pesy uibeg 2req g yuapy map
. o == m\NQd\/
2oEiTE/TT 5707/08/11
" & _— o
- - o005
: - Be0ST
......... .. £ 20007
. e o - \¢‘ B T T T T T U ~ DUROST
................................................................................................ : H e m e e mm e e e e e m mm e s A o = = == L wm&mm
. U UUR . L sapee
- - S TTE IR S - b poBoy
0805y
i wwiD senl@ pusuend |
ANYTHYS Y SINNOTO PLEN  BRLYZLOL USWNN JSIENE
HILYA-VM  tioBaje) soineg _ IS TNYD 612 SSOUDPY SOIMSS S0-1006.£06-50 qunoooy

S ‘UBRASHUD 552 10 A)D

uoday AiolsiH uendwnsuo)



\ :_,,‘.‘ "’le -

City of Pass Christian

Water Leak Adjustment Reguest Form

Pate of Reguest: 12‘" " 2-4 Numbeor of residents: Zs

No adjustment will be made for commode repalr's or any repair that enters the sewer system
© Adjustments are considered for over the average sewer usage and half of the water usnges

Customer Name
Odonnis_{grland
Service Address ‘
119 (e Sk
Account Numbex

m—— Db~ 00114001 - 0%
poal L GBS 490+ (115

T understand €hat payment may not be withheld; the paynent must be current to avold the pennlty charges and :
possible termination of service,

Repair bill/receipts attached? Yes__ No Date repaired:
Statement of Repair

Mease, e abe. allached lolement dam Tass Uelakes gpd fo
mw dsk_thot yu qeb Wb him abmt Ml mathr. He
(ome lw Jhe R%’e o 120 Wdfm Jhis matler,

¥ Tam applying for a possible cred!t adjusiment on my utility zecount with the understanding that once the
review process has been completed, the account YAY NOT be allgible for a credic. The review process 1y
performed in the prder the requests are received, and eredits issued will be reflected on my utility statement as
an adjusted amount, There will not be an adjusted BRI sent out,

¥ L undevstand thaf payment may not be withield; the amount mnst be qurr ent to avold the penalty charges and
possible termination of serviee,

¥ By your signatuve, you are stating you understand the terms of this vequest,

v In the event your nccount qualifies for an adjustment, the eredit will be Issued Tor no more fnn three months on
any one Jeak per year. Applying for an adjustment on a past due nccotnt does not exempt a custemer from
making payment. Yon must kesp your account in good standing to avold possible termination of serviees.

v" Onee the adjustiment s boen veviewed, a representative will attempt to make eontact with the customer,

¥ 'The customer will be responsiblo for alk past due balances to he paid within thyee business days of adjustment

eslston to aveid terminatign of serviges, Only o adjustments may be requested per the ealendar year,
Customer Slgnatwret _ . ,‘ ék AL & Dater ! 2~ 9\(4

SCANNED
DEC 17 2024



SCANNED
DEC 11 24

12/11/24

779 Cane Street

To whom it may concern

Our maintenance has made repairs to the broken water valve on the toilet that
was causing the water leak at 779 Cane Street. If you have any questions, please
call the office Monday through Friday from 8:00-5:00 at 228-452-4016.

Pass/Bethel Estates Management



CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MS - 103 § HIERN AVE. - PASS CHRISTIAN, MS 30571 7y#9  Bundle k3 Rem#2ri
Customer/Meter-Service: {228) 452-3312 RESONTED
SERVICEFROM | SERVIGETO | BILLING DATE OR BALS FIRST CLASS MAIL
OFFICE HOURS V.S, POSTAGE PAID
W lfégii RE Am:lgzmm 1173072024 000 )  soAM-430FM  |Pass CHRISTIAN, MS
PREVIOUS | PRESENT USAGE |[*CODE|  AMOUNT STRTUS PERMIT NO. 14
862 906 44000 WA 113.80 New AUTO
Z‘g 2?:?3 AGCOUNT NUVBER UEDA
PAY YOUR WATER BILL ONLINE AT 0‘5'907:3:0‘"05 AFT::':L::?M .
www.municipalonlinepaymenis,comy/passchristianms/utilities ATE PAY
Offices will be closed on Thursday, November 28 and Friday, 0.00

Novetnber 29, 2024, in observance of Thanksgiving, We will

reopen on Monday, December 2, 2024,

389.10

LOCATION: 779 CANE §T

-*PLEASE RETURN BOTTOM STUB WITH PAYMEN
‘ * SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR GODE EXPLANATION

ACCOUNT NUMBER

AFTER DUE DATE PAY

428,01
MOUNTDUE

389,10

O RO RO

ADDRESS SERYICE REQUESTED

ODONNIS K. GARLAND
779 CANE 8T
PASS CHRISTIAN, M85 39571-8041

'Il'I'I"II‘If'I"||'Il"'"lll'llllll"ul'ulllﬂl"I"l'-|II"



o

| “i/g:’“ [féﬁ""’ ij
City of Pass Christian
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: FeBts | 2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Water

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative .
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session

Other

N

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

oo -

Other

NN

AGFENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[/]  No[ ]

Consider adjustment in the amount of $34.80 (6 x $5.80) for sewer over the
average.
Resident left a hose on and is requesting an adjustment.
Repair does not fall under the lead adjustment policy so would require
Board approval.

, A8 requested by Jennifer Lizana

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, makmg,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED E




NEGERER
M DEC 02 202
[

SCANNED
DEC 07 20%

City of Pass Christian
Water Leak Adjustment Request Form

Date of Request: / D? W‘zﬁ ‘3’7 ﬂ(ﬂ L} Number of restdents: Oé

No adinstment will be mada for ¢ommode repalys or any riapair that enters the sewer system
* Adjastments are considered for over the average sewer usage and half of the water usages

Customer Name b‘(b ’}M ,J[;': ;f Z £ Jf MM 2(0 o 9/
Service Address / 3 / o ’4 >L é OO d __5':;’:\/
OS50/ 3 (00X~03
ol | RIS 3 )~ 1T w £ NS £ g9 i 0ol coo ma

Yunderstand that payment may not be withheld; the payment yaust be curvent to avold the penalty charges and
possible termination of service.

Account Number

Repalr blll/recelpts attached? Yes___ No A Date repaired:

Statement of Repafr
L LEFT A Lpwon SARCKIEL o0  oVER G 4T
W LxTRR wnTEL DID ol 0 ru
ThE  SPwERAIE  SysTEN

¥ lam applying Tor 2 possthle eredit adjnstment on my uthity account with the anderstanding that otce the
review process has been completed, the account MAY NOT be ellgible for a eredls, The veview process is
performed in the order the requests are received, and eredits issued will be reflected on oy utflity staterment ay
an slfusted amount, There will not be an adjusted bill sent out.

¥ Funderstand that payment may not be withheld; the amount must be curcent to avold the pennlty charges and
possible terminntion of service.

¥ By your signatute, you nre stating you understand the terms of this request.

¥ In the event your account qualifies for au adjustment, the oredit will be issned for no more than three wonths on
any one leak per year. Applylng for an adjustment on a past due account daes not exempt n eustomer from
making payment. You must keep your acconnt in good stunding to aveid possible terminntion of services,

v Once the adjustment has been reviewed, a reproseritative will ntienpt te muiake contact with the enstomer,

Y “The customer will be respangiblo for all past due balances to be pald within theee business days of adjustment

decision o aveid tigon of services. Only 2 adjustments may be requested per the calendar yoar,
L
Customer Slgnatuye: : M W % %’ o /&7& y?‘h 0’74;?/0




T 40 T 28ed WY £TI8E1IT SZ0T/ETZ

W . Tm 0 0 000% 000y gL 6 ¥20T/LEN b

2 0 0 000 000 il €1 " VZ0ZI6ZT z
o 0 0ao's . oo 0z i1 ¥Z0Z/)S/E £
0 0 000's 000's e 0z YEOTIOENy ¥

- . 0 0 0oo'e 000 8z sz PE0ZILES g

02 SAT) 0 0 000'e 000'e Le 8z VZOTI0S/a 9 .

0 0 000% 000'% s 1€ VEOEILElL i
g 0 0007 000'% 6e ge vZoz/Lere g
0 0 000°€ 000'E b2% 8e YZOZOE/6 &
0 0 000'% 000’7 oF Fa'g YEUZ/LEIOL. ot
0 0 00D'0} 4 2h—0000) 95 oF YZ0ZI0E/L ) AR
0 0 000% 000¥ 09 o5 YEOZILEITL zL ¥202
0 0 000'% 0007 79 09 SZOZILE/L 1 5202
V7N puswag  uepdumsuog passiely  UORAWINSUOD DElig  PESY PUT peey ubeg . eEag HUOI IEsA

SEOZ/IE/TO  YROT/TEITY  IATIOSIIl  +eST/IE/OT  LTOTIOLIG0  HEOTAIEMSG  RIOZITEiS YIOZ/OE/S0  FEBTIICSn  POURAOEAD  BIOTITECG  HZOT/ETITG  $P0TITEfID

< f = o > ——— 4 < = ¥ < s ¢

| ;

.. L . - ...m....-.ii.. .,--.-1-.:M.:-:;a,.::.w..... EERT TR S £t ¢ A

.......i.i.m"..,, | . ............ . o - s o N -:-mw..t.a,. Dy, N ....w.;;:----....I o)
SRR v

.............. mmeeeeeee 090GT
- Q007

1 2wl eenkl | puswegly |
ASNCHYIA 1 33 TINN BWEN SERGRECE LeTUInY Jejaiy

HIVAL- v HuoBere) somieg HO GOOMHIMON 18] :SSauppy eomeg €0-2001e100-50 Sunoooy

Sy ‘ueRsLyD ssed Jo A1

Hoday AJ01sIH uondwnsuo)



_ W ﬁf"'/; é{A é/
City of Pass Christian
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: FEB18 | ,2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Water
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

I N

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

ool -

Other

L

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[/] No[ |

Consider adjustment in the amount of $2,113.70 ($396.90 water and $1716.80
sewer)
Repaired broken pipe fitting

Adjustments over $500.00 require BOA approval if it is approved.

, a8 requested by Jennifer Lizana

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratitying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ |




WOoOoDS PUMP & WELL SERVICE& LLC

woodspumpandwell@gmail.com
(228) 669-2257

INVOICE
:::m Al a}; e Freld o4 #‘m wgr | | | Db 25
715 Cgﬂfﬂ erpe DE | PC Born, o= T 0
PUMP; [JJet [ Submersible |HP [ Brand Nanio [ App. Gal Per Mifnute
Well Dept. FT Number of Fest of Screens WEI%_IJE}?\JFG m VC
JOB - Customer Requested:  [[J Service Call [} Diill New Well
WELSE: _ 2 '

Jeranis 2/

/,,2@{ gL

Z%m&;) ﬁfwﬁem /JQJ?},'_@ %/ A{%% L ;2:52,*.‘..
N
0 ﬁ M
Vi
\ P w@gi/
\( (’\ ,«‘/
P
/
L (v
Mal pluk GO 1
KJ&de ﬂjﬂm e é\/} Q/,/(
Y5t TUGKE'& ﬁQ
3’%’” A,
. Job Cost | /30
t% % Tax / 73 9.
TOTAL| /g, 52
Above service has been completed to my satisfaction, :
S S AP e




SCANNED NOV 20 2024
NOV 21 2006

B:# \”lb '
City of Pass Christian
Water Leak Adjustment Request Form

Date of Request; I 1 ) \'2«0 Ll‘l’ Number of residents: ‘-‘

Ne adjustment will be made for commode repatrs or any repair that entérs the sewer system
© Adjustments are considered for over the Average sewer usage and half of the water usnges

Customer Name /’\'\»’\@ Ea(/d U\S\W{B ’6 Q&-d

; o S
Service Address ‘,;( & E: Sc,g\(\ cc. > -
Agcount Number ' ‘

- \l- soqis poL -0
Phone Number and

Bl (22805471 og02 -~ WiNingherd 22 8@ gnail. com

Tunderstand that pnyment may not be withheld; t!;e nayment must I_ie eurrent to avold the penalty charges snd
possible termination of service, b . 3

Repair billiveceipts attached? Yes;\“/mNe Date repalred: \ i ‘ lo ‘ N

Statenent of Repaly
Weuse a wodt 49 irdgate oun Ui, lgardon pmdl o broree.

~bathe_procesn of ceprivong oond dlogmemag the prolem,

A it gan Swfvfch,;d e valeetp f;b@gf weplea angl e fruonat.
Mw‘tﬁngﬁ’/n Mt s acler M @/L/L,@ﬁ{. o

Lam applylng for a possible eredit adjustment on iy utlfity account with the understunding that once the
veylew provess has been completed, the account MAY NOT be eliglble for a credie. The review process |s
performyed in the order the reqiosts are recelved, and credits issued will be reflected on my utilily stntement ay
an adjusted amount, Thers will not be an adjusted bill sent out.

v Funderstand that Fayment maay not be withheld; the ameunt must be enrrent to avold {he peuilty charges and
possible termination of sorvise,

v By your signature, you are stating you understand the ternts of this request,

¥ Inthe event your pccount qualifles For an adljustment, the eredit wil be lssued for no more than three months on
any one Ieak per year, Applying for ax adjustment on a past due necount does not sxempt A customer from
wiaking payment. You must keep your neeount in good standing to aveld possible termination of servieas,

v Onee the sdfastmoent has been reviewed, a representative will attempt to make contret with the customer,

¥ The eustomer will e responsible for all past due balances to be pald within three busginess days of adjustment
decision to avoid terminetion of serviees, Only two ndjustments may be requested per the ealendar year,

Datay ”//%{.Z—Lf

Customer Signature;




10 1 o8ed WY TSIES10T $T0TT/Z
Ll Lo B e ml
DR S XS
LN — 0 0 0co'zz o00'ze LIS Bv'glL ¥e0z/LE/L L
T ] 0 0 000’8 0009 LIS 122°51 Y2062 z
QLEAEH 0 000'0L 0u0°0L 88t i) YZOZ/LL/E g
] o 000've 000'%2 LLR'El 8Ll YTOTIOSH ¥
a o 000°1e oD0‘LE ZreEL LLeel FZ0ZFLES g
OB iy 0 0 000'0E 000°0¢ 2l Tre'el YZOTIOE 9
_ < Xtl o ] 000's4 000’52 I¥B'EL zig'el YEOTLLESL z
-y 0 ] 000'¢l 000l DS6'ElL L¥6EL AR g
=W 0 0 000°151 SZ1=M = 000161 LLLPL 096°Cl YE0ZC/E &
o] = KSE o 0 00028 L~ 000°26 80Z'7L FLLFL FEOT/LEOL oL
0 o} 000'9Z1 004 oNC 00'0Z1 FEEFL 20Z%E L AVEA AN Lt
Aumm. 0 0 000"12 0001z 55871 PECTL PEOZ/LEZL P 202
2 OW m X330 0 0 0008z 000'ge £88'7] gEE'rl GZOZLEM L L SE0E
N SEL : i Y puEWRQ uopdiinsuog paisjeyy  uogdumsuag pajig  pesy pug pesy ubag sieq g Yol IBaA
QLB XGS |
SZTOT/TE/T0  TOTIVE/TT  $TOT/BE/TIT  STOTIIE/OT  vroziocico YEOT/IE/80  PEOCIIC/Z0  bTOZ/OC/O0  EDT/ICISO  HTCTIOE/O $7UZ/IE/E0  vI0T/sz/Ie  vEoTiiC/Te
,,,,,, o BOReE
R R i 1
.
B R i i
~ 0000ST
N R et RIS - 0000TE
sE-eee e ODODHE
BRGEST
[ wiE  eenE  pueusgl) |
UTEHONIAA 8 VISONY BlEN DPSToFyl JaquIng Je18p
HAIVA - VAR AloDaien soueg IODINSDOS I 616  SSauppy soluRg €0-L00SES00-11 Junoooy

SW “Uensuys ssed Jo A

Hoday Aso1siH uondwnsuo)



CH- 1

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Code
'REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department X ]
Consent [1]
Executive Session . [ ]
QOther [ ]
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund [
0ol-__ - []
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes | | No| ]

Consider refunding a permit fee of $1,110.00 to James Development. The contractor did not
use the permit to build. The $200.00 application fee is not refundable, as requested by Mark

Savasta.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratitying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN

200 WEST SCENIC DR
PASS CHRISTIAN, MS 39571
228-452-3324

RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMIT

PERMIT # 220363 DATE ISSUED:  1/13/2023

JOB ADDRESS: 120 BEACHVIEW DRIVE LOT #: 9

PARCEL I 0313L.-02-065.000 BLK # 2

SUBDIVISION: BEACHVIEW ZONING: TaR

ISSUED TO: JAMES DEVELOPMENT, LLG CONTRACTOR: JAMES DEVS_LOPMENT. LLC

ADDRESS! P.O.BOX 4017 ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 4047

CITY, STATE ZIP:  BAY ST LOUIS M5 39521 CITY, STATEZIP;  BAY STLOUIS MS 39621

PHONE; . _ PHONE:

WORK TYPE:

VALUATION: $  210,000.00 LENGTH:

SQFT: 0.00 WIDTH:

OCCP TYPE: HEIGHT:

ONST TYPE:

FEE CODE DESCRIPTION ‘ A AMOUNT

BLO1O BUILDING PERMIT FEE 500 4 965.00

BLO1E FLOOD PLAN FEE % 20,00

BLOTY BUILDING ISSUANCE FEE $ 25.00

BL.020 PLAN REVIEW FEE $ 100,00

APPFEERES APPLICATION FEE RESIDENTIAL $ 200.00
£ TOTAL $1340:007

gg@g, @w
NOTES:

 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ AND EXAMINED THIS DOCUMENT AND KNOW THE SAME TO BE TRUE
AND CORRECT. ALL PROVISIONS OF LAWS AND ORDINANCES GOVERNING THIS TYPE OF WORK WiLL BE
COMPLIED WITH WHETHER SPECIFIED HEREIN OR NOT. GRANTING OF A PERMIT DOES NOT PRESUME TO GIVE
AUTHORITY TO VIOLATE OR CANCEL THE PROVISION OF ANY OTHER STATE OR LOCAL LAW REGULATING

CONSTRUCTION DR THE PERFORMANCE OF CONSTRUGTION,

_ _ ‘ /.1
(SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR AUTHORIZED AGENT) DATE
[

{(APPROVED BY) DATE



[E &‘ 1F "f‘u-z CHE f:;]l*ti\! ;\ggi:;:
: ? l!;xGTU 12 ?3 ?M
' J JHERY

Y s =y Lowsry

Fz s H*i Ei’ ‘“'4’"

it et I P R PR
t LTI

Faymaal Farmi b I"“'v;rer*i: ' 131300
S 150,000
S g TIFME N L
PBEACT I TEW i Ivé

R b0 000

il By tHES DEVELJFHENT, 1LC
H t:#, 115“-,..:0 [ ~:1 JI

| WFRLTED 131700
gum‘“* 131900
CHANGE 1,00

e,



{1 project Management - View)

- x
File Edit Ootions Functions Help Chat
E N
| pujecs (22003 |82 o Nt ™ serplipn  [RESIDENTIALBUKDING |
I Popety | 128} IBEACHMEWDRVE || L (Gl lssuedto [JAMES DEVELOPMENT, LLE L
;
Generﬁl Sagments Financial F’mpenylnfo Enfor%nﬁﬁan:_Co#smants "[:—Ii,étory Faoiprmt Curzcintsuns Dascnptmn
CDeseription c 1 tana 1 Fse . | Peyments | Belande &3
ELECTRICAL Opeﬂ 149,00 145, 6OCR .00 B
LR RESIDEMTIAL BLILOING Not Stattar 1,318.006] 1,319.00CR U, 60
PLANNAE IFLANNING VARIANCE Mot Staitad 200,00 280, 9CR 0.680 &
!\
(] EdiThis Revard A
[ ——— )
et e e e e e | BT e e e+ e e e o




el W
e e - P e e peoaay sy w3
%wmwm
jsoecooz  lsouoe peumZIoN] | SOMIdeA DNINMY I Ol |
lsn0e0-0Te’T jsotorst PEURIS 10N ONITINETUNIAIRSY  E00E]
WIGHFFT DO SHT uadp Tl TREyE] =
ustfeg . oot ndiosed
T Emmm%mmm . SUSRPULT | Ea&m&sﬂﬁmﬁi L. ﬁcmEEmnw ﬂmu,_wﬁ@,&m. i mmmm; @Wmm.&; BB | mwmwsmm,m wﬁmmwmﬂ
NINOTEAIOSIANT|  SHpaenss| By mp&m_%qfoqmmw gL - |
NOUNE WINIOS3y|  TOmErEsg [y
HEpgey

By disy m%ru%um suondn UpS o
{main) ~ pewsbeuep Lafosg L1

s




Ch-3

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEFETING: February 18, 2025

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

o [ — —t
—_— ><1,_|
e

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

001~ -

Other

o
L

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes[] NoJ |

Consider reimbursing Mark Savasta, $100.00 for the Plumber’s Continuing Education Online Webinar
taken on March 11, 2025.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



We have received your order {(details below).

Order: 87816 OoN- WO- 60

L T o e s ST TR D R e 8 B

Product . Guantity Price

BRI bt e B RTS8 VR R Y e B LR :';;'ﬂ}“.-":d\‘-w it AT N AR SRR i e

R R AR N S N ] S E L S R LR A S T

i

Piumber's Continuing Education,
. Online (Live Webinar), March 11 | | | $100.00

95 AT A T R B A A R R e T AL Y B e AR R R TR T R R A MR R SRR R R R R

© Subtotal:

, | Credit/ Debit |
Payment method: Card.

R A R T RS L ] IR I L T YA o S T

. Total: | | $10000 |

R e R R S o
- . oy R S G O N T



Paul Ratliff

From: Mark Savasta

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:08 PM
To: Paul Ratliff

Subject: FW: Order Received

Paul, please reimburse.

Thank you,

2 On: t{fé Ml‘sﬂ,mpy} Qﬁ!f éams‘t

Mark Savasm

DEM CRO, ML“:P‘ E’M BAVER -
Coimunity. Damlmmm Er{roctor

240 West Beenie. E;*nve ¥ Pags Chlstion,” M!SSiSSipp: 395?1 ,
Phone- {2281 452-3316°
WMWP@?KI\?SEWFE?NWLWAILAND MAY BE MALICIOUS. PLEASE TAKE CARE WHEN

-BPENINGATTAGHMENTS.

Gautio.n

From Mark Savasta <mgsavasta@msn com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 11:20 AM

To: Mark Savasta <msavasta@pass-christian.ms.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Order Received

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Winn's CE <info@winnsce.com>
Date: February 5, 2025 at 9:10:00 AM CST
To: MGSAVASTA@msn.com

Subject: Order Received

Reply-To: Winn's CE <Info@winnsce.com>



Customer details

Email: mgsavasta@msn.com

Tel: 228 761 6448 & 228-452-3324

Billing address

MARK SAVASTA

THE CITY OF PABS CHRISTIAN
4617 NEWMAN AVE.
PASCAGOULA, MS 39581

228 761 6448 & 228-452-3324
masavasta@msn.com




(h 3

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
(MUST BE EMAILED)
DATE OF MEETING: Feb 18 ,2025.

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Fire

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative ]
Requesting Department L]
Consent
Executive Session 1
Other H
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund ]
001~ 220 - 810
Other []
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes|/ " No

Consider Consider approving the request to send Dia'mond Woodman to attend
MFIA SPRING SEMINAR Fatal Fire Investigation Course March
26-28 there is a $225 Course fee, and the use of City Vehicle.

,as requested by Fire Chief, Dia'Mond Woodman

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED D




MISSISSIPPI

: ; A .ﬁ_ =|3'|.;' _. r
‘NON-MEMBER - $27=
NAME: DiaMond Woodiian '

Py

Keith L Black, CFICFEVGFVE, Forsneic Fire

Elayne Pope Fh.D.Forsneic Amifiropblogizt : : HCFW, Fe
‘ levastigator, HAZMAT/HAZWOPER instructar

il Fites Rogesrch and Education, Diractor

AGENCY-Pass Chiisian Fire Department

YOUBMAY REGISTER.
BY T7.5. MAIT. OR E-MAIL
M.F,LA/LISA JONES
s11 CAMP DANTZLER ROAD
'HATTIESBURG, MS 39401

v Insfiveinvesiigators.cony




AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: Feb18 ,2025.

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Fire
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative ]
Requesting Department 1
Consent
Executive Session W
Other ]
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund ]
BP Fund [ ]
00l 20 - 610
Other 116-220-610 |'__|
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes v No

Consider Consider approving the request to send David Easterling to
FIREFIGHTER LEVEL I /I, at The MSFA February 23rd - April 10,
there is a $500 Course fee, per diem $784, and use of City Vehicle.

, a8 requested by Fire Chief, Dla'Mond Waodman

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED ||




Pleass 5ﬁpply -thefal'lcwinginfomaﬁan'to request enrollment, Requests viill be reviewed privs o final enmi_li'nem. The Privacy Act of 1974 may apply to this faom, Ad,d"lgqui_ﬂmjs

STUDENT [NFORMATION
Delivery FIREFIGHTER LEVEL | fl, NFPA 1001-F4 - 107 - Class 214
Student Easteding, David J [2745-5856)

. Sending Ofganization PASS CHRISTIAN FIRE DEPT.

IREFIGHTER LEVEL 1/l NFPA 10011



(p-5

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
(MUST BE EMAILE‘D)
DATE OF MEETING: Feb 18 12025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Fire

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative O
Requesting Department ]
Consent
Executive Session ]
“Other ]
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund [
001 220 - 610,
Other 116-220-610 D
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[/] No[ |

Consider Consider approving the request to send Marcos Chacon to
FIREFIGHTER INTERVENTION RESCUE SURVIVAL TECHNIQUES
at The MSFA March 24-27 there is a $250 Course fee, per diem $112,
and use of City Vehicle.

, s requested by Fire Chief, Dia'Mond Woodman

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [:l




Caution: THIS 1S AN EXTERNAL EMAIL AND MAY BE MALICIOUS. PLEASE TAKE CARE WHEN CLICKING LINKS CR OPENING ATTACHMENTS.

1ratulations! This email confining youy errofiment for raining with the Mississippl Stale Firé Academy (see below for specific detalls). Pleaze vesily the informatiop provided befow and repos
issues tothe reglstrar as soon ag possibl

itudent. CHACON, MARCOS A
elivery  FIREFIGHTER INTERVENTION RESCUE SURVIVAL TEGHNIQUES - 100 (03/24/2025 - 02/27/2025)
-Sta_lﬁs Enrolled

“smad g4 Intanited scialy for the des.of ths mm‘vxiua?fa iwham it addressed and m&y coRialy {nformatiob thet i, privlfeged caﬂﬁderﬁ&[ a aa'.‘ienwse énspipt o E'lSEfGSHf‘E if e radder BF ihig emall I not ihe infended recvpienf o the
!ayEe ar agenf responsiie for dﬁfwamg z’he =SS !o :‘he intena’ed recmfen? Yo ara herebymttﬂ&%d mat i a’fssamﬁna?ion dfsm’buifca er mpymg of th{s wmmunrcﬁtzon 18 smwymum

FIREFIGHTER INTERVENTION RESCGUE SURVIVAL TECHNIQUES




Ol - o
City of Pass Christian
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

- DATE OF MEETING: Feb1sth ,  2025.

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Harbor

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Fxecutive Session
Other

LOCRO

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

cor- -

Other

L]

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S) Yes |y No

Consider Consider approving request from Pass Christian Yacht Club for the use of
transient slips only on P-4 south-side for hosting the Star Class North American
Championship April 6th-13th. Constituting public entertainment, and this
bringing favorable notice and resources to the City.

, a8 requested by James Butcher

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED




From: Samson Yasquez

To: Harbor
Subject: PCYC Request to added to 2/18/25 Council Meeting
Date: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 2:04:45 PM

Caution: THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMATL AND MAY BE MALICIOUS. PLEASE
TAKE CARE WHEN CLICKING LINKS OR OPENING ATTACHMENTS.

PCYC Request to be added to 2/18/25 Council Meeting Agenda

Dear Council Members,

I am requesting permission to use the small boat ramp area the Harbor Master's Office and a
few slips along the connecting pier from April 6th to 13th.

We are hosting the Star Class North American Championship during this time and will need to
launch and retrieve over 30 two-person sailbgats (23" in length) each day.

I appreciate your consideration and we would like to be added to the 2/18/25 Council
Meetings Agenda.-

Thank you,

Samson Vasquez

Sailing Director

Pass Christian Yacht Club
228-596-7686

oo



CA-T

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: Februay1s 2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: PD

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:
#* Please place item on agenda as designated by PD, per the

request of the BOA on 11/19/24,

Administrative
Reéquesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

LOORO

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

ool -

Other

LITT]

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes No[ ]

Consider adopting State of Mississippi State and Local Cybersecurity Grant
Prograim Memorandum of Understanding/Consent Form
Batch 2/AND the Interest Survey Form Batch 2 for the purpose of
supparting interest in current and future State and Local Cybersecurity
Grant Program {SLCGP) funding. This I1Sa requirement for the
purchases of LPRs through the MS Office of Horneland Security grant.

, A8 requeated by Chlef Daren Freeman

(approving, accepting, hearmg from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
vescinding, ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ ] ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



State of Mississippi
State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program
Memorandum of Understanding/Consent Form
Batch 2

" 7 :
I, Rena_Ud J’ mmy Raffe rty (Pritited Name), the duly appointed authorized agency on

behalfofthe City of Pass Christian- PUHC? _Department (“Local Governmental Entity™), located at
525 Espy Avenue, Pass Christian MS 39571 (Physical Address) hereby

expressly consent to the State of Mississippi’s State Administrative Agency (SAA), namely the Mississippi
Office of Homeland Security (MOHS), undertaking the following acts in accordance with the State and Tocal
Cybersecurity Grant Program (SLCGP) for Fiscal Years (FY) 2022-2024, Funding Opporfunity: EMW-2022-
CY-00005-801; EMW-2023-CY-00002-SO1; EMW-2024-CY-0509 and subsequent grant awards, as authorized
by Section 22204 of the Homeland Security Act of 2022, as amended (Pub. L. No. 107-296) (6 U.5.C. §665g):
I Retain $2,989.537.80 in SLCGP funds for FY2022-FY2024 at the State Level, as Management and
Adrministration Costs, as well as SLCGP Operations Costs. Funds are in ali gnment and compliance with
Federal allowances.
2. Utilize $11,958.151.20 in SLCGP funds for FY2022-FY2024 and subsequent grant awards as follows:
8. 28.75% for Asset Management Systems; Cybersecurity Assessments and Cybersecurity Sub-
Grants for logal and rural entities. Assessmients will provide an overall assessment of Mississippi
cybersecurity structure, gaps, vulnerabilities, and capabilities.
b. 1.25% for cybersecurity training for local and rural entities, to include training sessions,
cybetsectnty exercises and training software programs,

This consent is given to be in the best interest of the Local Government Enfity and is provided without duress or
fear of reprisal. This consent is only effective for FY2022-FY2024 and subsequent grant awards for SLCGP
federal funds, ,

18th @y, FEDrUAry 2025

Signed, on (month) (year),
in H a I“f’iSO L County, Mississippi.
(Signature)
Renaud "Jimmy" Rafferty
(Printed Nameg)

M ayor (Title)




State of Mississippi _
State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program
Interest Survey Form
Bateh 2

City of Pass Christian- Police Department

("Local Governmental FEntity”), located

« 929 Espy Avenue, Pass Christian MS 39571 (Physical Address)

IS NOT interested in participating in the State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Progtam; or
5&1& interested in participating in the State and Local Cybersecurity Grant  Program
Grant Program (SLCGP) for Fiscal Years (FY) 2022-2024, Funding Opportunity: EMW-2022-CY-00005-S01;
EMW-2023-CY-00002-801; EMW-2024-CY-0509 and subsequent grant awards, ag authorized by Section

2220A of the Homeland Security Act of 2022, as amended (Pub. L. No. 107-296) (6 U.S.C. §665g):
Organization Type: MUNICIPality- Law Enforcement Agency

paintof Contact: ¥1IMIMY Rafferty/ Daren Freeman/ Sue Young
228-363-6041

dfreeman@pass-christian.ms.gov/ syoung@pass-christian.ms.gov

Contact Phone Number:

Contact E-mail Address:

Is your organization interested in services/solutions  procured, managed, ~ and  deployed

by the state providing support fo focal government jurisdictions: XX YES NO.,
Signed, on cay), F ebruary (monihy 2025 (yean,
_ i} Harr iSOﬂ County, Mississippi.
, (Signature)
‘Renaud "Jimmy" Rafferty
(Printed Name)
Mayor

(Title)



fp-¢

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: Febuaryt8 2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: PD

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:
## Please place item on agenda as designated by PD, per the

request of the BOA on 11/19/24,

Administrative
Rexquesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

OOORO

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

BP Fund
[

Capital ITmprovement Fmd @
Orther M

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes[/]  No[ |

Consider adopting Memorandum of Understanding and HOTLIST Access
Request Form for the parpose of inforination sharmg from Genetec,
fnc. This is a requirement for the frée trial testing of Genetec license
plate readers (not affiliated with the purchase of LPRs through.the M3
Office of Homeland Security grant).

, 88 r.eque'sted‘ bY Chief Daren Fréaman

{(approving, aceepting, hearing from, discussing, appc}mt:mg, declarihg, awarding, m;xlang,
rescinding; ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED L_J ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED [ _|



Global Headguarters
. Genetee ne.
February 12, 2025 2280 Alfred Nobel Blvd,
Montreal, Quebae, H4AS 244
Canada
T: 91 514.332.4000
Fr+1 514,332 1602

Pass Christian Police Department
525 Espy Avenue

Pass Christian, MS 39571

USA

Geneter Cloud Bervices for License Plate Reader

The purpose of this Letter Agreement (the “Letter Agreement”) is to set forth the understanding of Pass
Christian Police Department {the Agency) with a principal place of business at 525 Espy Avenue, Pass
Christian, MS and Genstec Inc. (“Genetec’) with its principal place of business at 2280 Alfregl Nobel
Blvd. Montreal, Quebec, H4S 2A4 Canada, regarding Agency’s uae of Genetec’s Cloud Services (the
“Services”), in support of Agency's License Plate Reader ("LPR") program {the "LPR Program"},
purchased by Agency through an authorized Genetec reseller (‘Reseller’) as per the Reseller's quote
and order process which is subject to the purchase agreement between Agency and Reseller, '

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. This Lefter Agraement will be effective from the date of last signature below (the “Effective
Date").
2. All capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Letter Agreement will have the same meaning

as provided for in the Genetec Terms of Service ({the “Terms of Servige") found at
https:/iwww.genetec.com/legalitos.

3 The Parties agree that they gre bound by the Terms of Service and that it shall not be modified
except by as expressly written by the parties 16 this Lefter Agreement and only insofar as it
relates to LPR.

4, Responsibllities of Agency:

a)  Provide a copy of this Letter Agreement betwaen the Agency and Genetec for review.

by Naotify the Mississippi Department of Public Safaty ("MS-DPS") of any data breach once
found. _ _

¢) Notify the MS-DPS of any change in the Terms of Service or this Letter Agreement or

termination of sefvice with Geneted.

5. Responsibilities of Genetec:

a) Upt'o.é'd__ the agency provided National Crime Information Center ("NCIC") list into the
agency’s Cloudrunner Tenant.

6, Responsibilities of both Agency and Genetec:

3} The pariies must be aware and adhere to any applicable state and federal requirements
including the need to update their Jocal databases as FB| updates become available,
ensuring that those numibers deleted from the originating system(s) are also deleted from
all local databases. _ _

) The transmigsion and storage of National Crime Information Center (‘NCIC") information
witl comply with any relevant and applicable Criminal Justice information Services.("CJS"})
security policy and all relevant policies and regulations.

7. Each ofthe parties confirms that except as amended and pursuant hereto, the Terms of Service
shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with the terms therecf. In the avent of a



conflict between the terms of this Letter Agreement and the terms of the Agreament, the terms
of thls Letier Agreement shall prevail to the extent required to resolve such conflict.

The partles have caused this Letter Agreement to be duly executed. Each party represents that Its
respective signatorles whose signatures appear below have been and are on the date of signaturs duly
authorized to exacute this Letter Agreement.

Paga_Christian Police Department Geneteg Inc.
({the “Anency”) ("Genefec"}
Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
: Frangois Touchette
Print Nams Print Name
Renaud “Jimmy” Rafferty _ VP Legal Affairs - General
Counsel
Title Title
Mayor
Month/Day/Year Manth/Day/Year

Date Date



FBI HOTLIST Access Procedures & Request Form

The FBI HOTLIST, hereafter referred to as HOTLIST contains LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
data.

The following procedure is required by the Mississippi Department of Public Safety, hereafter
referred to as MS-DPS, to provide security for the HOTLIST data.

The law enforcement agency, hereafter referred to as Agency, requesting vendor access to the
HOTLIST must:

1. Provide a copy of the agreement between the Agency and the vendor for review. The
agreement must specifically state the responsibilities of each entity concerning data

securlty and use.
2. Notify the MS-DPS of any data breach once found.,
3. Notify the MS-DPS of any change In the agreement or termmahon of service with the

vendot,
The vendor must:

Provide a ten-finger fingerprint card for a fingerprint based background check for any
vendor employee accessing the HOTLIST data.

Following the background check completion, the MS-DPS will provide the vendor with & unigue
login and password to enable access to the specific Agency HOTLIST data.

The HOTLIST data or any product created using the ROTLIST data must not be rmade available to
anyone outside of the requesting faw enforcement agency.

If at any time the HOTLIST data is used outside of this agreemen’t access will he termmated

Agency Name , Vendor Name

Agency Officlal : Date

MS-DPS Designated Officlal Date



(h -1

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DA_TE OF MEETING: Februay s 2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: PP
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

#* Please place item on agendd as designated by PD, per the
request of the BOA on 11/19/24,

Admiiistrative
Requesting Departnient
Consent

Executive Session
Orther

N

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

BP Fund -
Q- -

Capital Improvement Fund @
Other D

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes No[ ]

Consider accepting resignation for the retirement of Officer John W, Dedeaux
effective March 3, 2025, as request by Chief Daren Freeman,

.48 rEqueste& b)f Chief Daren Freeman

{approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
rescinding, yatifylng, correcring, ete.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED ||



February 11, 2025
Dear Mayor and Board of Aldermen,

Please accept this letter as my notice of resignation and retirement effective March 3, 2025, with my last
day of work as March 2, 2025.

| have thoroughly enjoyed and loved my long career with the City of Pass Christian and feel as if the
communlty Is part of my extended family. [ will miss many of you and will cherish the lifelong friendships
| have made over the years. | feel the City will continue to grow with many prosperities and | will still
proudly celebrate them with you after retirement,

Sincerely,

j//L w@%%

John W. Dedeaux



op- 10

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

DATE OF MEETING: February18 2025,

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: FD

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:
' *# Please place item on agenda as designated by PD, per the

request of the BOA on 11/19/24.

Administrative
Requesting Department
Conseht

Executive Séssion.
Othér

[

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund
BP Fund

00l -

Othet

LI}

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes No ]:]

Consider adopting Resolution declaring Glock 9mm handgun (SN# BHMPT723)
previously assigned to Officer John W. Dedeaux as surplus property
upon resignation and retirement, and authorizing same to'be disposed
of by private. sale for One Dollar ($1.00) to John W, Dedeaux after
resigning from employment (ref: MCA Section 45-9-131),

,as requested by Chisf Daren Freeman

(approving, accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making,
fescmdmg raaf}a , correcting, €Lc.)

APROVED| | ADDITIONAT INFORMATION NEEDED ||



RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Patrol Officer John W. Dedeaux has notified the City officials that he intends to retire under the
PERS retirement system on or about March 3, 2025, and he has requested the City to allow him to purchase his firearm
issued to him by the City; and

WHEREAS, MCA Section 45-9-131, as amended, authorizes a retiring law enforcement officer eligible for
retirement under PERS, the State Retirement System, to purchase from the City the sidearm that was issued to him by
the City Police Department with the governing authorities of the City to determine the amount to be paid for such firearm;
and :

WHEREAS, the City finds and adjudicates that the personal property to be sold is not needed for municipal or
related purposes and is not to be used in the operation of the municipality; and

_ WHEREAS, the City of Pass Christian, Mississippi, finds it is not necessary for the City to advertise for the
disposal of the firearm to solieit competitive bids and the surplus property may be disposed of by private sale pursuant
to MCA Section 17-25-25(4), as amended,

- NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE MAYOR AND THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
- CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MISSISSIPPL, AS FOLLOWS;

Section I

Pursuant to MCA Section 17-25-25(5), as amended, Section 45-9-131, as amended, and the aforementioned
findings, the Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and empowered to execute for and on behalf of the City of
Pass Christian a Bill of Sale and transfer to Officer John W. Dedeaux his firearm for the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) when
he is no longer a City employee, and to execute such other documents and to do such other things as shall be necessary
to accomplish these purposes and otherwise as provided by law.

Section II
The Resolution shall be in full force ahd effect from and after its adoption,

THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING RESOLUTION HAVING BEEN INTRODUCED AND BEING PUT TO A VOTE
BY THE MAYOR, THE RESULT WAS AS FOLLOWS:

ALDERWOMAN B. SPARKMAN VOTED
ALDERWOMAN R. CHARLOT VOTED
ALDERMAN K. KIMBALL VOTED
ALDERMAN V. PICKICH - YOTED
. ALDERMAN K. TORGESON VOTED

The question having received the Affirmative vote of all the Aldermen resent and voting, the Mayor declared the motion
carried and the resolution and order adopted and approved this day of , 2025,

CITY OF PASS CHRISTIAN, MS

BY:
MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK



CA -1

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative

REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

]
X]

]
]
]

Administrative
Requesting Department
Consent

Executive Session
Other

{ e ¥ o § e 1 v Ny |

FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:

Capital Improvement Fund [
BP Fund [
001- - [
Other [

S S S S}

AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACIIMENT(S) Yes[] No[ ]
Consider approving purchases of supplies for March 2, 2025, Mardi Gras Parade, authorized by

Section 17-31 which allows advertising and promotional expenditures to advance the moral, financial
and other interest of the municipality, for public entertainment. This will bring favorable notice to the

- resources and opportunities of the City. Not to exceed $1,000.00.

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED [ |  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



OR- 19

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

(MUST BE EMAILED)

REQUESTING DEPARTMENT: Administrative
REQUEST LOCATIONON AGENDA:

Administrative []
Requesting Department [X]
Consent []
Executive Session []
Other []
FUNDS TO BE PAID OUT OF:
Capital Improvement Fund []
BP Fund []
oor-_ - ]
Other [
AGENDA REQUEST: ATTACHMENT(S)  Yes|[ ] No[ |

Consider accepting the January 2025 budget report. (will be emailed to the Board over the

weekend)

accepting, hearing from, discussing, appointing, declaring, awarding, making, rescinding,
ratifying, correcting, etc.)

APROVED | | ADDITIONAL INFORMATION NEEDED | |



	February 18 2025 Agenda
	1. Consider hearing from Denise Smith with the American Red Cross about the Blood Drive they had at the Randolph Center to thank and present a certificate to the City from the Red Cross.
	2. Proclamation for Thomas Ruspoli.
	3. Proclamation for Sally James who was very instrumental in bringing the Library back after Hurricane Katrina
	4. Pass Christian earns 2024 Tree City USA Recognition from Arbor Day Foundation
	Administrative
	3. Consider approving changing the March 4, 2025, Board meeting to March 5, 2024, since it is Fat Tuesday/Mardi Gras. A-3
	4. Consider approving changing the June 3, 2025, Board meeting to June 4, 2025, due to the 2025 Municipal General Election. A-4
	5. Consider authorizing overtime pay to City Clerk and Deputy clerks to conduct the 2021 Municipal Primary and General Elections as needed/or for other related duties and as required by law on the following Saturdays: A-5
	Community Development
	1. Consider hearing an update on the Community Development Tyler software upgrade as requested by Alderwoman Charlot. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT-1
	Events
	Library
	Public Works
	1. Consider approving the request to hire Robert Spencer as a Laborer at the Public Works Department with an hourly pay rate of $14.00 per hour with a start date of February 19, 2025, pending drug screen and background check, as requested by Kirk Ladn...
	Water
	1. Consider approving a refund check request from Southern Paradise Homes LLC, for a sewer tap located at 537 Royal Oak Dr., that was found to have an existing tap in the amount of $306.25, as requested by Jennifer Lizana. W-1
	2. Consider the request from a resident for a refund on a commode that was leaking when she moved into her home in Bethel/Pass Estates. The resident moved in on 10/31/2024 and it took up to December 2024 to repair the problem. The bill was 44,000 and ...
	3. Consider giving an adjustment to Kimberlee Mahony at 131 Northwood St., in the amount of $34.80 (6 x $5.80) for sewer over the average. The resident left a hose on and is requesting an adjustment. The repair does not fall under the lead adjustment ...
	4. Consider giving request from Bill Wingfield at 915 East Scenic Dr., for an adjustment in the amount of $2,113.70 ($396.90 water and $1,716.80 sewer) for a broken pipe fitting that he had repaired. An adjustment over $500.00 requires Board approval,...
	Consent Agenda
	1. Code Department: Consider refunding a permit fee of $1,110.00 to James Development. The contractor did not use the permit to build. The $200.00 application fee is not refundable, as requested by Mark Savasta. CA-1
	2. Code Department: Consider reimbursing Mark Savasta, $100.00 for the Plumber’s Continuing Education Online Webinar Class he took on March 11, 2025. CA-2
	3. Fire Department: Consider approving the request to send Dia'mond Woodman to attend MFIA SPRING SEMINAR Fatal Fire Investigation Course March 26-28 there is a $225 Course fee, and the use of City Vehicle, as requested by Chief Dia’mond Woodman. CA-3
	4. Fire Department: Consider approving the request to send David Easterling to FIREFIGHTER LEVEL I & II, at The MSFA February 23rd through April 10, 2025. There is a $500 course fee, per diem $784, and the use of a City Vehicle, as requested by Fire C...
	5. Fire Department: Consider approving the request to send Marcos Chacon to FIREFIGHTER INTERVENTION RESCUE SURVIVAL TECHNIQUEST at The MSFA March 24th -27th There is a $250.00 course fee, per diem $112 and use of City Vehicle, as requested by Fire Ch...
	6. Harbor: Consider approving the request from Pass Christian Yacht Club for the use of transient slips only on P-4 south-side for hosting the Star Class North American Championship April 6th – 13th. Constituting public entertainment, and this bringin...
	7. Police Department: Consider adopting the State of Mississippi State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program Memorandum of Understanding / Consent Form Batch 2 and the Interest Survey Form Batch 2 for the purpose of supporting interest in current and ...
	8. Police Department: Consider adopting Memorandum of Understanding and HOTLIST Access Request form for the purpose of information sharing from Genetec, Inc. This is a requirement for the Free Trial Testing of Genetec License Plate Readers (not affili...
	9. Police Department: Consider accepting resignation for the retirement of Officer John W. Dedeaux effective March 3, 2025, as requested by Chief Daren Freeman. CA-9
	10. Police Department: Consider adopting the Resolution declaring Gloc 9mm handgun (SN# BHMP723) previously assigned to Officer John W. Dedeaux as surplus property upon resignation and retirement and authorizing same to be disposed of by private sale ...
	11. Administrative: Consider approving purchases of supplies for March 2, 2025, Mardi Gras Parade, authorized by Section 17-31 which allows advertising and promotional expenditures to advance the moral, financial and other interest of the municipality...
	12. Consider accepting the January 2025 budget report. (will be emailed to the Board over the weekend). CA-12
	13. Consider approving minutes of December 17, 2024, Regular Mayor and Board of Alderpersons meeting, with changes, as requested by Deputy City Clerk, Shannon Starita. CA-13
	14. Consider approving minutes of January 7, 2025, Regular Mayor and Board of Alderpersons meeting, with changes, as requested by Deputy City Clerk, Shannon Starita.  CA-14
	15. Consider approving the minutes of January 21, 2025, Special Recess Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Alderperson, with changes, as requested by Deputy City Clerk, Shannon Starita.  CA-15
	16. Consider approving the minutes of January 22, 2025, Regular Mayor and Board of Alderpersons meeting, with changes, as requested by Deputy City Clerk, Shannon Starita. CA-16
	PUBLIC COMMENT

	February 18 2025 Packet

